
 

 
 
Lone Tree City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, April 7, 2015 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway. 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree City Council and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 4:30pm. At 
6:00pm and following the meeting, if necessary, the Council Meeting will adjourn and convene in Executive Session. 
If an Executive Session is not necessary, Council will recess for dinner. The Regular Session will be convened at 
7:00pm. Study Sessions and Regular Sessions are open to the public, Executive Sessions are not. Comments from the 
public are welcome at these occasions: 1. Public Comment (brief comments on items not scheduled for a public 
hearing) 2. Public Hearings. Contact the City Clerk if special arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in 
advance).

 
4:30pm Study Session Agenda 

1. Matching Funds for Interior Art Piece (FAI 4/21)  
2. Approval of License Agreement w/Rampart Range Metropolitan District No. 1 re: West 

Side Maintenance License Agreement (FAI 4/21)  
3. Approval of RidgeGate RRC-3 Well Easements (CAI)  
4. Resolution 15-XX, ADOPTING A PLAN FOR THE AREA WITHIN THREE 

MILES OF THE CITY BOUNDARY (FAI 4/21) 
 

6:00pm Executive Session Agenda 
1. Roll Call 
2. Executive Session 

 
7:00pm Regular Session Agenda 

3. Opening of Regular Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Amendments to the Agenda and Adoption of the Agenda 
5. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
6. Public Comment 
7. Announcements 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of the March 17, 2015 Regular Meeting 
b. Claims for the Period of March 9-30, 2015 

9. Community Development 
a. Approval of New Town Townhomes Phase 2 SIP SP15-07R   
b. Approval of RidgeGate Sec. 15 Fil 21, 3rd Amdt (New Town plat) SB15-06R  

10. Public Works 
a. Approval of RidgeGate RRC-3 Well Easements  

11. Council Comments 
12. Adjournment 

 
City of Lone Tree Upcoming Events  

more info available at www.cityoflonetree.com and www.lonetreeartscenter.org 
 The 39 Steps, Thursday, April 2nd – Saturday, April 11th LTAC Main Stage 
 Passport to Culture: Swallow Hill Drums, Sunday, April 12th  at 3:00pm, LTAC Event Hall 
 Yellowjackets, Jazz Quartet, Friday, April 17th at 8:00pm, LTAC Main Stage 
 Residents can place their Arbor Day Tree orders until May 8th. Order info at 

www.cityoflonetree.com/arborday  
 City of Lone Tree and CSU Douglas County Extension will be hosting a Tree Care Seminar 

on Saturday, April 18th from 10-11:30am at the Civic Center 
04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 1 of 88



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
HELD 

March 17, 2015 
 

A regular meeting of the Council of the City of Lone Tree was held on Tuesday, 
March 17, 2015, at 6:00 p.m., at the Lone Tree City Council Chambers located at 
8527 Lone Tree Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
  

 
Attendance  
  In attendance were: 

James D. Gunning, Mayor 
Jacqueline Millet, Mayor Pro Tem 
Harold Anderson, Council Member 
Kim Monson, Council Member  
Susan Squyer, Council Member 
 
Also in attendance were: 
Seth Hoffman, City Manager 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 
Steve Hebert, Deputy City Manager 
Chief Jeffery Streeter, Lone Tree Police Department 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director  
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson, Lone Tree Arts Center Director 
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, TTG Corp. 
   

 
Call to Order 
  Mayor Gunning called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m., and observed that a  
  quorum was present. 

  
 
Executive Session 

Mayor Gunning announced City Council intends to convene in Executive Session.  
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, stated the Executive Session is for the purpose of 
determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, 
developing strategies for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators, under C.R.S. 
Section 24-6-402 (4)(e) concerning issues related to economic development and 
related agreements.   Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Anderson 
seconded, for City Council to recess and convene in Executive Session for the 
reasons stated. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote. 
 
The Executive Session was adjourned at 6:54 p.m. 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 2 of 88



 
Mayor Gunning reconvened the meeting in Regular Session at 7:02 p.m., 
following a short recess. 
   

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
  Mayor Gunning led those assembled in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
    
 
Amendments to the Agenda 

There were no amendments to the agenda.  
______ 

 
Conflict of Interest 

There was no conflict of interest. 
______ 

 
Announcements 

Michelle Timmons, Youth Commissioner, gave Council an update on the Youth 
Commission. 
 

Public Comment 
Bill Robertson, 9278 E. Aspen Hill Circle, shared his Irish spirit with Council. 
______  
  

Announcements cont… 
Mayor Gunning announced upcoming events. 
______ 
  

Presentations 
Mayor Gunning presented Dana Ruby with a letter of recognition for receiving 
the Girl Scout Gold Award. 
______  
 

Consent Agenda 
Mayor Gunning noted the following items on the Consent Agenda, which 
consisted of: 

 
 Minutes of the March 3, 2015 Regular Meeting 
 Claims for the period of February 23 – March 9, 2015 

 
Council Member Squyer moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote. 
   
 

  

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 3 of 88



Public Works 
Approval of IGA with Douglas County Board of County Commissioners regarding 
Cost Sharing to Construct the Southeast Light Rail Extension Project 
 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve the 
IGA with Douglas County Board of County Commissioners regarding Cost 
Sharing to Construct the Southeast Light Rail Extension Project.  The motion 
passed with a vote of 4 to 1 with Council Member Monson voting no. 
  
 

Administrative Matters 
Public Hearing: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License Application for Southern 
Hospitality Lone Tree, LLC d/b/a Southern Hospitality Lone Tree (7431 Park 
Meadows Drive) 

   
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk, introduced the item and introduced Bob Dill, 
Applicant’s counsel, Shawn Owen, Chief Operating Officer, Glen Lawton, 
General Manager, and Sue Duffy Schwall, Petitioner. Mr. Dill, Mr. Owen and Mr. 
Lawton spoke about the restaurant.  
 
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing at 7:29 p.m.  
 
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing for comment at 7:38 p.m.  
 
There was no public comment.   
 
The public hearing was closed at 7:38 p.m.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Monson seconded, to approve a 
new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License Application for Southern Hospitality 
Lone Tree, LLC d/b/a Southern Hospitality Lone Tree (7431 Park Meadows 
Drive). The motion passed with a vote of 5 to 0. 
  

 
Adjournment  

There being no further business, Mayor Gunning adjourned the meeting at  
7:52 p.m. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
       
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 
  

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 4 of 88



 
 
 

FINDINGS AND REPORT TO STATE LICENSING AUTHORITY BY THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF LONE TREE ACTING AS THE 

LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE APPLICATION FOR A  
HOTEL AND RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE 

 
Southern Hospitality Lone Tree, LLC d/b/a Southern Hospitality Lone Tree 

 
A public hearing was held by the City Council of Lone Tree, State of Colorado, acting as Local 
Licensing Authority at approximately 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 17, 2015 at 8527 Lone Tree 
Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado, on the application of Southern Hospitality Lone Tree, LLC d/b/a 
Southern Hospitality Lone Tree, 7431 Park Meadows Drive, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124.          

                                                                               

At said hearing, the following Members of the Council were present: 

 Mayor James D. Gunning 

 Mayor Pro Tem Jackie Millet 

 Council Member Harold Anderson 

Council Member Kim Monson 

Council Member Susan Squyer 

 
Also present were:  

Seth Hoffman, City Manager 

Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 

Bob Dill, Applicant’s Attorney 

Shawn Owen, Chief Operating Officer 

Glen Layton, General Manager 

Sue Duffy Schwall, Petitioner  

 

The Honorable Mayor James D. Gunning presided.  The hearing was duly convened to 
consider the Application and conduct a public hearing thereon. 

City Clerk, Jennifer Pettinger noted that the City Council was in receipt of a packet of 
information which contained copies of: the license application, individual history records, red-
lined drawing of the premises, and petition results.  She noted that staff has reviewed all the 
documents including their lease agreement, operating agreement, franchise agreement, Lone Tree 
business license, Certificate of Good Standing, organizational documents, affidavit of posting, 
affidavit of publication and petitions.  She directed that information be made a part of the record. 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 5 of 88



City Clerk, Jennifer Pettinger gave a brief presentation concerning the application and 
provided evidence of posting to the Council.  Ms. Pettinger introduced Bob Dill, Applicant’s 
Attorney, Shawn Owen, COO, Glen Lawton, General Manager, and Sue Duffy Schwall, Petitioner. 
Mr. Dill, Mr. Owen and Mr. Lawton, spoke about the application.  

The petitions supporting the application were reviewed and found to be in accordance with 
and in conformity with the City of Lone Tree Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage Regulations 
and were accepted into evidence by the Authority. 

Mayor Gunning opened the hearing for public testimony. No one came forward. The public 
hearing was closed to public testimony. 

The City Council, acting as the Local Licensing Authority, having fully considered the 
application and testimony submitted by the Applicant, and the other evidence adduced at the 
hearing, NOW FINDS as follows: 

 
Southern Hospitality Lone Tree, LLC d/b/a Southern Hospitality Lone Tree 
Findings and Report to the State 
 

1. The public hearing held with respect to said Application on March 17, 2015, was duly 
convened and the Council has jurisdiction to consider the Application as the Local 
Licensing Authority. 

 
2. Applicant seeks approval of an application for a Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License 

at 7431 Park Meadows Drive, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124.  The Application was 
submitted on a form prescribed by the State Licensing Authority pursuant to statute, 
and said application appears to be complete in all material respects.  The required fees 
accompanied the application. 

 
3. The Council has reviewed the Individual History Records of the owners and the 

managers. Council finds that the Applicant has satisfied the requirements of the 
Colorado Liquor Code and Regulations with respect to character, record, and 
reputation. 

 
4. The Applicant has evidenced possession of the subject property through a 10 year lease 

agreement entered into on July 9, 2014, with an expiration date of April 20, 2025. 
 

5. The premise was posted in accordance with the law, for a period of not less than ten 
consecutive days prior to the date of said public hearing on the application, and 
published notice was accomplished by publication in a newspaper of general circulation 
in Douglas County. 

 
6. Petitions containing 114 valid signatures in favor of and 3 valid signature in opposition 

to the issuance of the license were presented to and considered by the Council.  
 

7.  No one appeared in opposition. 
 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 6 of 88



  The City Council, acting as the Local Licensing Authority, having considered and weighed 
the foregoing, as well as the facts and evidence adduced by the Council’s investigation, 
expressions of opinion as to the needs and desires of the inhabitants of the neighborhood contained 
in the aforementioned Petitions and all other facts, data and testimony, NOW FINDS that the 
Applicant has demonstrated, with respect to the application, that the needs and desires of the 
neighborhood are not adequately being served at this time. 
 
 Accordingly, the City Council hereby affirms its approval of the application of a new Hotel 
and Restaurant Liquor License for Southern Hospitality Lone Tree, LLC d/b/a Southern 
Hospitality Lone Tree, 7431 Park Meadows Drive, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
 

The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the Liquor Licensing Administrator 
to submit the necessary report and approved application to the State Licensing Authority in 
accordance with the law. 

 
 

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LONE TREE, 
COLORADO, acting as Local Licensing Authority. 

 
 
     

 CITY OF LONE TREE: 
 
 
 
By:                  /s/                           x                             
      Jennifer Pettinger 
      Liquor License Administrator 
 
 
Date:  March 17, 2015 

 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 7 of 88



STAFF REPORT

Project Summary

Date: April 7, 2015 City Council Meeting

Project Name: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd amendment
Site Improvement Plan (New Town Builders Phase II)

Location: The property is located in RidgeGate in the area known as Lincoln 
Commons South. The property is located between SkyRidge Avenue
and Arts Center Drive.

Project Type / #: Site Improvement Plan (SIP), Project #SP15-07R

Staff Contacts: Kelly First, Community Development Department Director
Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner

Meeting Type: Public Meeting

Summary of Request:
Approval of a Site Improvement Plan (SIP) for 29 single-family 
attached units on 1.831 acres.

Planning Commission Recommendation:

Unanimous recommendation for approval, with one member absent 
and one member stepping down due to the potential for a perceived 
conflict of interest.

Suggested Action:
Approval, subject to one condition noted in staff report.

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 8 of 88



STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor Gunning and City Council

FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner

DATE: April 1, 2015

FOR: April 7, 2015 City Council Meeting

SUBJECT: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd Amendment
Site Improvement Plan, Project File #SP15-07R

Owner: Representative:
NT RidgeGate MF LLC Jay Garcia, New Town Builders
1553 Platte Street, Suite 100 1553 Platte Street, Suite 100
Denver, CO  80202 Denver, CO  80202

Planning Commission Meeting Date: March 10, 2015
City Council Meeting Date:  April 7, 2015
______________________________________________________________________

A. REQUEST:

Approval of a Site Improvement Plan (SIP) for 29 single-family attached
units on 1.831 acres.

B. LOCATION:

The property is located in RidgeGate in the area known as Lincoln
Commons South. The property is between Arts Center Drive to the south
and Sky Ridge Avenue to the north. The adjacent land uses are as
follows:

East: Same as proposed townhomes (under construction) 
West: Future public library
North: Sky Ridge Avenue, developed mixed use retail area
South: Arts Center Drive and MorningStar (senior living, under construction)

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 9 of 88



New Town Townhomes Phase II
Site Improvement Plan
Project File #SP15-07R

C. SITE CHARACTERISTICS:

The property had been overlot graded. There is no vegetation 
remaining on site. The property gently slopes down from south to north 
with an approximate 15 feet of grade change.

D. SERVICE PROVIDERS:

Water: Southgate Water District
Sanitation: Southgate Sanitation
District Police: Lone Tree Police
Fire: South Metro Fire Rescue Authority
Metro Districts: Rampart Range Metropolitan District

E. BACKGROUND:

The development is proposed as Phase II of a townhome development 
project, by New Town Builders.  Phase I was considered by the 
Planning Commission in June of 2014 and was approved by City 
Council in August 2014.  The proposed building types, elevations, 
materials and colors are the same as those approved by City Council 
for Phase I.

F. DESCRIPTION:

Zoning. The proposed residential use is permitted by zoning. The
property is zoned PD and is within a Commercial-Mixed Use (C/MU)
Planning Area in the RidgeGate Planned Development. The zoning 
allows residential as a permitted use.

Access. The property is proposed to be accessed via Belvedere Lane 
and Town Ridge Drive.  

Parking. The proposed parking complies with the parking standards as
required in the RidgeGate Residential West Village Sub-Area Plan. 
Parking is provided within one- and two-car garages accessed off internal
alleys, in a small parking lot on site, and with some guest parking on
street.

Building Design. The building designs are the same as those approved 
by City Council in Phase I. As with Phase I, the proposed building 
designs in Phase II are consistent with the City’s Design Guidelines and
applicable Sub-Area Plan and have been approved by the RidgeGate

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 10 of 88



New Town SIP
Project # SP15-07R

Design Review Committee (DRC).

There are two building types, a courtyard row house fronting the
townhomes approved in Phase I along Belvedere Lane and stacked
townhomes fronting the site of the future library. The facades are 
articulated with architectural elements including breaks in the building 
facade, roof overhangs, and offset wall planes. The scale and
composition of building material components correspond with the overall
scale and massing of the building. Building colors are generally earth
toned, with orange and red colors limited to building accents. Building
materials include stucco, brick veneer, and limited areas of cementitious
hardboard lapped siding that complements the area while providing 
architectural variety. Roof lines are designed to accommodate 
photovoltaic solar panels.

Landscaping. The proposed landscape and irrigation plans are
compliant with the City’s requirements and that of the applicable Sub-
Area Plan. Landscaping proposed is adapted to this climate, and is
generally low-water intensive. One small park is proposed between the
residences and Belvedere Lane, and is landscaped with trees to provide
a comfortable setting in the summer months.

Lighting. Lighting fixtures are consistent with Phase I.  Street lights
and pedestrian lights are compliant with the RidgeGate standard.
Security lighting is fully cut-off to minimize light pollution.

Snow Storage. Snow storage is proposed at the end of alleys in a
pervious area to allow snow to melt into the landscape per City
standards.

Local Park Dedication. The local park dedication is calculated based
on provisions of the approved Sub-Area Plan. Based on the population
generated and nature of amenities provided within the project, cash-in-
lieu of land dedication is recommended in the amount of $14,273.
Payment will be required to the City prior to building permit approval, as 
recommended through a condition of approval. 

G. PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW:

The following has been taken directly from the minutes of the Planning 
Commission meeting held on March 10, 2015:

Ms. Drybread introduced the agenda item. The site plan is proposed for 29 
single-family attached townhomes on 1.83 acres in RidgeGate. The 
location is immediately west of New Town Phase I, due east of the future 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 11 of 88



New Town SIP
Project # SP15-07R

library, north of MorningStar at RidgeGate and south of Lincoln Commons 
mixed-use retail. She recounted how the building design for the proposed
townhomes was previously approved by City Council for New Town Phase 
I. The proposed development conforms to the underlying RidgeGate PD 
4th Amendment zoning. The property gently slopes downward to the 
north, and has been overlot graded. The site will be accessed from both 
Town Ridge Drive and Belvedere Lane. The application was reviewed and 
approved by DRC, staff, and was sent out on referral.

Staff findings were that the SIP was in conformance with the City 
Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Regulations, 
RidgeGate 4th Amendment PD, and Sub Area Plan.

Mr. Kevin Puccio presented on behalf of New Town Builders. He stated 
that he was excited about this being a continuation of the existing 
townhome neighborhood across the street. As a partner in New Town 
Builders, he continued that they pride themselves in being a green builder, 
leader in energy efficient design, and create products for a mix of income 
styles.  The townhomes would be built to the US Department of Energy’s 
exacting “Zero Energy Ready” specifications. He was also excited about 
the nearby diversity and mix of uses in the neighborhood – library, open 
space, retail, and restaurant.

The development would consist of 29 townhomes in 7 buildings, with two 
different product types – two-story courtyard row homes and three-story 
stacked townhomes. Mr. Puccio explained that the design was unique in 
that it focused on urban design and place-making, clean and 
contemporary architecture, and meeting a market need – providing 
housing choices for Lone Tree residents. Form followed function with the 
architecture due to a need for solar orientation. The townhomes would be 
alley-loaded and the public streets would be lined with front doors. The 
roofs would be pitched toward the southwest to pick up maximum solar 
radiation. The design also featured private and public open spaces. He 
presented the off-street parking, and landscape plan. He reiterated that 
there would be tree-lined streets with detached walkways and planter 
boxes to give an urban feel. The plan also includes pocket parks and 
public spaces. An overall goal was compatibility with the surrounding 
community in terms of neighborhood and walkability.

Mr. Puccio presented architectural renderings. He described the stacked 
units as having cars and living on the first floor (two or one car garages, 
laundry), people living on the second floor (open living/dining), and 
sleeping on the third floor for stacked units. On the courtyard units, there 
would be a detached two-car garage and private courtyard. The exterior is 
stucco, brick and Hardy Board lap siding.

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 12 of 88



New Town SIP
Project # SP15-07R

Mr. Puccio concluded by stating that they love being in RidgeGate and 
Lone Tree due to a perceived fit with their core values of sustainability and 
energy efficiency, a community need for a diversity of housing options, 
and Lone Tree’s high design standards. He emphasized that New Town 
was a respected Denver-area builder and this reputation was important to 
maintain.

Commissioner Carlson asked for clarification about whether the solar 
panels were optional or included. As an example, at Parkside in 
RidgeGate, solar was optional and some homeowners chose not to install 
it, creating an inconsistent look within the community. Mr. Puccio stated 
that solar is standard in Phase 1, but will be optional in Phase 2 because 
the solar energy market changes so much – he described it as a 
“solarcoaster.” New Town will offer a variety of incentives and options to 
home buyers to encourage them to purchase or lease solar systems.

Commissioner Carlson also inquired about whether additional parallel 
parking would be available along the entire street. Mr. Puccio added that 
the street design on Belvedere Lane supported on-street parking only in 
areas where they depicted it in the plans.

Commissioner Carlson also inquired about whether additional parallel 
parking would be available along the entire street. Mr. Puccio added that 
the street design on Belvedere Lane supported on-street parking only in 
areas where they depicted it in the plans.

She also inquired if there were windows on the sides in addition to the 
front and back. Mr. Puccio replied that the windows are only on the front 
and back – but presented some actual interior photos of similar floorplans 
showing adequate interior lighting.

Commissioner Kline appreciated the design and inquired about the HOA 
maintenance of the landscaping – would it be the same HOA as New 
Town Phase I or a separate HOA. Mr. Puccio acknowledged the 
importance of the question but did not yet have an answer. He stated that 
they were considering options, as there was a balance between HOA size 
and responsiveness, keeping dues under $165 a month, and litigation risk 
mitigation.

Commissioner Kline inquired about what the maximum parapet height of 
the stacked units would be where they lined the streets. Mr. Puccio 
responded that the maximum height was right at 40 feet along the street. 
Commissioner Kline stated that it could be imposing along the street, and 
it would be great if the lower townhomes could be along the street by the 
Library as opposed to the stacked units. Mr. Puccio replied that they had 
the opposite sentiment – that having the stacked townhomes along the 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 13 of 88



New Town SIP
Project # SP15-07R

street contributed to a defined urban border to the streetscape. Also, they 
tried to minimize roof pitch to the minimum allowable where tiles would still 
work. He stated that the design was such that the majority of the solar 
arrays would be hidden from the street.

Mr. Kline asked if the accent metal was the same as the garage door 
border – he liked it when they match. Mr. Puccio stated they would match.

Commissioner Steele inquired if Mr. Puccio had reviewed the new library 
architectural plans. He was interested in whether New Town, the Library, 
and MorningStar were compatible in terms of landscaping, architectural 
design, and color palette. Mr. Puccio stated that he was fairly certain that 
New Town Phase II went through design review prior to the submittal of 
the library plans. Ms. Drybread interjected that the Rampart Range Metro 
District would do the landscaping on both sides of the street, it would be 
drought-tolerant landscaping, and would be compatible.

Commissioner Steele asked if there would be stair-stepping within the 
buildings to accommodate the slope of the property. Mr. Puccio stated that 
there would be stair-stepping within the buildings to accommodate grade. 
The largest building would be stepped twice, at a maximum of two-feet per 
step-interval to accommodate grade. 

Commissioner Steele asked when Phase I would come to market. Mr. 
Puccio responded that he was hoping models would be open in April –
with townhomes taking about seven months to build. 

Commissioner Steele also asked about the square footage of the 
townhomes. Mr. Puccio stated that the largest units would be 1,848 
square feet – and would also include a full basement which could be 
optionally finished by the buyer.  The smallest units would approximate 
1,100 square feet.

Commissioner Steele further inquired about the ongoing maintenance of 
the solar panels. Mr. Puccio replied that if leased, Solar City would have 
responsibility for the maintenance on the leased systems, with the HOA 
having responsibility to clean the solar panels twice per year – basically 
hosing them off. Leasing solar panels works something like leasing a car –
the homeowner has the option at the end of the 20-year lease to take 
ownership of the solar system or have Solar City come take it off. They 
could also be upgraded to newer technology at this point.

Commissioner Mikolajczak raised additional concerns relative to 
maintenance responsibilities of solar panels in attached townhomes in a 
shared HOA environment. Mr. Puccio reiterated that the HOA would be 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 14 of 88



New Town SIP
Project # SP15-07R

responsible for exterior maintenance, and the lessor (Solar City) would be 
responsible for the maintenance of the solar array itself. 

Commissioner Mikolajczak asked if there would be tank-less hot water 
throughout the development. There was discussion on whether solar and 
tank-less hot water systems should be optional or standard. Mr. Puccio 
responded that if they are required as part of the US Department of 
Energy’s “Zero Energy Ready” requirements, then they will keep them, if 
not they maybe optional.

Commissioner Mikolajczak stated that anything that New Town could do to 
encourage buyers to get solar and tank-less systems would be 
appreciated as it set an example for energy sustainability. He encouraged 
them to discuss with prospective buyers the future value of paying a little 
more up front to save money over time and essentially value engineer the 
home. Mr. Puccio did not believe that any community in Colorado had 
adopted zero energy ready standards yet. He said that many were budget 
conscious and also discussed the paradox of choice – many people did 
not select the energy efficient options. He said the best way to encourage 
this is to make these energy-efficient features standard; however, they 
had to keep the units affordable.

Commissioner Mikolajczak inquired as to the character and substance of 
the City Council’s conditions of approval for New Town Phase I. Mr. 
Puccio replied that they were cosmetic in nature.

Commissioner Mikolajczak asked if they could construct an indentation on 
the street for cars to pull into to access mail at the community mailboxes –
to avoid traffic jams. Mr. Puccio stated that the mail kiosk was depicted as 
adjacent to off-street parking. It was not designed as a drive-by mail 
access.

Commissioner Mikolajczak asked about compatibility of the retaining wall 
between Phase I and II. Mr. Puccio replied that they would be substantially 
the same.

Commissioner Mikolajczak asked if some trees were rendered in the 
middle of sidewalks. Mr. Puccio stated that they will be located within the 
tree lawn.

Commissioner Mikolajczak inquired as to the color of the bike racks and 
benches – he believed they were metallic silver – and would this be the 
same as in Phase I. He also asked if handrails would be a coated black, 
as opposed to metallic silver. He felt that the handrails, bike racks, and 
street furniture should have the same finish. Mr. Puccio stated that this 
was consistent with Phase I, as was also confirmed by Ms. Drybread. 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 15 of 88



New Town SIP
Project # SP15-07R

Where there were retaining walls or steps in the sidewalk, the rails would 
be coated black like in Phase I.

Commissioner Mikolajczak also inquired about whether the Hardy Board 
was colored all the way through, or just colored on the surface. Mr. Puccio 
explained that cementitious siding such as Hardy Board does not decay 
and rot as quickly as wood. They do not use pre-painted product since the 
approved SIP shows so many detailed and nuanced colors. New Town 
would rather just paint the product themselves on site to better match the 
SIP.

Chair Sippel inquired as to whether the solar panels on the front 
elevations would match the rooflines. Mr. Puccio stated that the panels 
would be aligned with the eaves of the rooflines as much as possible.

Commissioner Mikolajczak added that he was excited about this product 
as it provided a departure from typical Lone Tree residential development.

Commissioner Steele moved that RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd 
Amendment (New Town Phase II) Project #SP15-07R be recommended 
for approval, Commissioner Kline seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously – excluding Commissioner Dodgen’s vote as he had
previously recused himself from the agenda item.

H. REFERRALS: Homeowner Associations in the City were sent a referral
and staff received no responses. Public Works Department comments 
were of a technical nature and will be addressed as a condition of
approval as is standard practice.

I. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the SIP requirements
of the Lone Tree Zoning Code, the Subdivision Code, the Comprehensive
Plan, and the RidgeGate Lincoln Commons Commercial Mixed-Use Sub-
Area Plan.

Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend approval of the
SIP to City Council, subject to final approval by the Public Works
Department, and with one condition:

1. The local park dedication of $14,273 for the property will be paid to
the City by the applicant prior to building permit approval.

END

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 16 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 17 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 18 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 19 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 20 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 21 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 22 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 23 of 88



January 27, 2015

Project Narrative – SIP                                       

RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, Lots 3
NT RidgeGate MF LLC
Lincoln Commons South 

Landowner:
Colony Investments
1041 3rd Ave
New York, NY 10021

General Information
Owner / Developer:

NT RidgeGate MF LLC
1553 Platte Street
Suite 100
Denver, CO 80202
Kevin Puccio, Vice President

Plat Prepared by:
Redland
8000 South Lincoln Street, Suite 206
Littleton, CO 80122

Subdivision Name:
RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, Lot 3

Zoning:
RidgeGate, Fourth Amendment PDD

Water and Sanitation Provider:
Southgate Water & Sanitation District

Development Impact
Impact of Development:

NT RidgeGate MF LLC proposes to build 29 town homes as part of Phase II. The 
residential development will provide high-quality energy efficient housing for the 
community. Phase II of the neighborhood is designed to be walkable with alley loaded 
homes, strong pedestrian connections and proximity to amenities, such as open space 
and retail.

Housing mix:
Courtyard Row Home (CY)
Stacked Townhomes (ST)

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 24 of 88



January 27, 2015

Phase II of the neighborhood will be complimentary to adjacent land uses. A strong 
urban edge will align with the surrounding streets (existing and future) with townhomes 
fronting the surrounding streets and internal pocket park. 

The Courtyard Row Homes and Stacked Townhomes will offer the residents of 
RidgeGate a more affordable alternative to single family detached housing while still 
offering the amenity of private outdoor space.  

The site plan for Phase II has been designed to provide an attractive balance of 
hardscape and landscape components. These gathering areas will promote community 
and emphasize walkability. The neighborhood is adjacent to parks, a future district 
promenade and a future library.

Compliance with Intent and Approval Standards
Intent of Site Improvement Plan Process

The proposed Phase II townhome design compiles with the intent of the City of 
Lone Tree Site Improvement Plan process (outlined in Section 16-27-10 of Article XXVII) 
by promoting high-quality residential design and sustainable and healthy living. As 
referenced above, the site has been designed to integrate courtyards, connect to parks 
and provide a balance of hardscape and landscape components. These public and 
private spaces promote community and emphasize walkability. The surrounding land 
uses are embraced with the design of this site plan.

Approval Standards:
Phase II is in conformance with the current City of Lone Tree Comprehensive Plan, 

Design Guidelines, and Code. This project will also comply with the applicable standards 
listed in Section 16-27-90 of Article XXVII. 

Development Phasing
Proposed Development Schedule:

NT RidgeGate MF LLC proposes to develop the land as the 2nd phase (“Phase II”)
of its townhome project on the opposite side of Belvedere Lane which was approved by 
the City of Lone Tree City Council on August 19, 2014. Depending on the townhome sales 
and schedule for construction for the 1st phase across the street, construction for Phase 
II could begin anytime between 2016 and 2018. 

Sustainability
Sustainability and Energy Efficiency:

NT RidgeGate MF LLC supports the City of Lone Tree’s environmental goals and 
will employ green building practices and energy efficient design and construction for 
Phase II of the townhome development. The Site Plan for Phase II was developed 
considering the optimum solar orientation and community access to nearby parks and 
open space. NT RidgeGate MF LLC will offer solar panels as a renewable energy source. 
The landscape plan for Phase II includes native plants to limit the irrigation requirements. 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 25 of 88



January 27, 2015

NT RidgeGate MF LLC has the greatest focus on energy efficiency of any 
homebuilder in the Denver region. The following construction principles have been 
utilized (and will continue to be refined):

The frame of each home is turned into an insulating envelope to keep the outside 
air out and the inside air exceedingly comfortable.
Heating and air conditioning ducts are checked for tightness so heated or cooled 
air reaches its destination with loss of less than seven percent.
High efficiency furnaces, air conditioners and tankless water heaters are 
included.
Each home is planned to include a photovoltaic (solar) electricity generating 
system on the roof as a standard feature.

All homes are intended to be built to Department of Energy “Zero Energy Ready
Home” standards. The level of energy efficiency for every one of our homes efficiency is 
certified by an independent third party energy auditor.

NT RidgeGate MF LLC takes building science to the next level, demonstrating that 
energy efficient homes are also beautiful and affordable. For the first time, everyday 
homebuyers can see and purchase an energy efficient home that is truly “state-of-the-art” 
in building science. 

Other Project Data
Total number of employees on maximum shift:

TBD, Varies

Square footage of Buildings:
Varies
The total building foot print is approximately 34,650 SF (+/- 43.4% of the site) 

Lot Area:
1.831 Acres (79,789 SF)

Anticipated Opening Date:
Following Phase I on the east side of Belvedere Lane.

Variances
There are no variances necessary with this proposal.

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 26 of 88



City of Lone Tree 
Design Guidelines

Statement of Design Intent
Using this form, or a separate page, please describe how the project meets the intent of the City of Lone Tree 
Design Guidelines, including the City’s Core Design Principles. (If the project is located within a Planned 
Development that is governed by additional design standards or guidelines, please address how the project 
satisfies the intent of those standards and guidelines as well).

Please use the outline below as a guide in formulating your response. You may also use this opportunity to 
describe particular strengths, unique features, sustainable practices, or innovations that distinguish the design of 
the project, as well as any particular opportunities or challenges that should be considered. This Statement of 
Design Intent is intended to encourage thoughtful consideration of design guidelines and to give project 
reviewers and decision makers a more thorough understanding of the project.

Project Name:      New Town Builders – Lincoln Commons South

Location: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, Lot 3                                    

1. Overall Design Concept:
Briefly describe the use and overall concept for the project as a whole.

New Town Builders is proposing to build twenty-nine (29) town homes. These townhomes will be a mix of 
“Courtyard Row House” constructed in an attached rowhome configuration as well as a “Stacked 
Townhome” (ranging from 3 attached units to 6 attached units). The residential development will provide 
high-quality energy efficient housing for the community. The neighborhood is designed to be walkable, 
with alley loaded homes, strong pedestrian connections and proximity to amenities, such as open space 
and retail. This project will also compliment and correspond with the townhome project across the street 
that was approved by the City of Lone Tree City Council in August of 2014. 

The Site Plan was developed considering the best solar orientation and community access to nearby 
parks and open space. New Town Builders plans to offer solar panels on as a renewable energy source. 
The landscape plan includes native plants to limit the irrigation requirements. New Town Builders 
supports the City of Lone Tree’s environmental goals and will employ green building practices and energy 
efficient design and construction for the townhome development.

2. Context and Site:
Describe how the project relates functionally and visually to the context of the surrounding area (consider 
issues of form and character; the natural environment; vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation 
systems, etc.).

The neighborhood is complimentary to adjacent land uses. A strong urban edge aligns SkyRidge Avenue
to the north and Belvedere Lane to the east. The design of the project will continue to coordinate with the
design of Arts Center Drive to the south (future) and Town Ridge Road to the west (future).

Page 1 of 2 
 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 27 of 88



The Courtyard Row Homes will offer the residents of RidgeGate a more affordable alternative to single 
family detached housing while still offering the amenity of private outdoor space. Many of the homes front 
on to a park or courtyard, providing an attractive balance of hardscape and landscape components. 
These gathering areas promote community and emphasize walkability. The neighborhood also has 
access to parks and a pedestrian promenade as well as the Lone Tree Arts Center and future Douglas 
County Library to the west.

3. Public Realm
Describe how the project contributes to an inviting, safe and functional public realm (consider public 
spaces, street/sidewalk – level experience, lighting, landscaping and signage).

The project has been designed to positively contribute to the existing and future public spaces. The alley-
loaded residential design allows the homes to front onto the streets and an internal pocket park. The high-
quality architectural design provides an inviting street scene for pedestrians and motorists. Landscaping 
will be integrated into the project to compliment the architecture. Wide sidewalks and mid-block 
pedestrian connections offer a pedestrian-friendly environment. The lighting for the project will fit in with 
the surrounding character of the community and it will also offer safety at night. The signage for the 
project will be pedestrian scale and will complement the design of the architecture. 

4. Architectural Design
Describe how the architectural design contributes to the unique qualities of the area and how design 
concepts result in a unified, functional and high quality design (consider building form and composition, 
façade composition and articulation, materials and colors and lighting). 

This project provides a unique opportunity to utilize similar design principles and composition already in 
place within the community as seen at The Lone Tree Arts Center. As a result, simple, angular 
contemporary forms dominate the overall architectural language of these single-family attached 
townhome residences by NT RidgeGate MF LLC. Furthermore, by utilizing a color and material palette 
that strays only slightly from that of its immediate surroundings, the intent is for these townhomes to 
complement rather than compete with the neighborhood context. The architectural theme is also based 
on an “additive” approach that allows for a balanced arrangement of materials that avoids large expanses 
of blank walls or monotonous color applications.  
 

On the interior, each of the townhome product types offers a minimum 10’ ceiling height at the main living 
level which allows for greater window area, light and overall spaciousness. Individual private and semi-
private outdoor areas (patios and/or decks made of composite materials) as well as attached garages 
(one-car or 2-car) are provided for each individual townhome as well.  
 

Another important aspect of the architectural design is energy efficiency. These townhomes will be built to 
the U.S. Department of Energy ‘Zero Energy Ready Home’ specifications offering a cost-effective, high 
performance package of energy savings, comfort, health, and durability unparalleled in today’s 
marketplace. Only a select few of the top builders in the country meet the extraordinary levels of 
excellence and quality specified by the DOE guidelines. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 28 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 29 of 88



INDEX OF DRAWINGS
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

1 COVER SHEET

2

3

SITE FURNISHINGS DETAILS

4

IRRIGATION EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

5

6

7

8

SECTION 16-27-70(b)1)
THE PROPERTY HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE LONE TREE ZONING CODE, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO MAINTENANCE, LIGHTING, PARKING, SIGNAGE, AND
OUTDOOR STORAGE, EXCEPT AS MAY OTHERWISE BE ADDRESSED
IN AN APPROVED DEVELOPMENT PLAN OR SUB-AREA PLAN.

APPROVAL CERTIFICATE
THIS SIP HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND FOUND TO BE COMPLETE
AND IN ACCORD WITH CITY REGULATIONS, AS APPROVED BY THE
CITY ON _______________________

BY: ____________________________

NAME: ____________________________
TITLE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

DATE: ____________________________

BY: ___________________________

NAME: ___________________________
TITLE: CITY ENGINEER

DATE: ____________________________

BY: ____________________________

NAME: ____________________________
TITLE: MAYOR

DATE: ____________________________

THE OWNER(S) OF THE LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN, HEREBY AGREE(S) (1) TO DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED HEREON IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS APPROVED SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 16
OF THE LONE TREE MUNICIPAL CODE AND THAT (2) THE HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OF THE OWNER(S) SHALL ALSO BE
BOUND. THE SIGNATURES OF THE OWNER(S)'(S) REPRESENTATIVE(S) BELOW INDICATE THAT ANY REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS
TO ENTER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING ANY CORPORATE AUTHORIZATIONS, HAVE BEEN OBTAINED.

______________________________ (NAME OF OWNER)

______________________________ (SIGNATURE OF OWNER)

_______________________________ (PRINTED NAME AND TITLE)

STATE OF ____________ )
             ) SS.

COUNTY OF __________ )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS _____ DAY OF ________, 20___, BY _____________________

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: __________

___________________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC

APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF LONE TREE DOES NOT SIGNIFY THAT THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES
ACT (ADA) HAVE BEEN SATISFIED. THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT SAID ADA REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN
MET.

Redland
8000 Lincoln Street, Suite 206

Littleton, Colorado 80122
720.283.6783 voice

Contact: Rick Rome, P.E.
Email: rrome@redland.com

The Abo Group
12600 West Colfax Ave, Suite C200

Lakewood, CO 80215
303.531.4990 voice

NT RidgeGate MF LLC
1553 Platte Street Suite 100

Denver, CO 80264
(303) 707.4400 voice

contact: Mr. Kevin Puccio

Valerian, llc
3001 Brighton Boulevard Ste 643

Denver, Colorado 80216
303.347.1200 voice

Contact: Paul McMahon
Email: Paul@valerianllc.com

SITE DATA CHART
GROSS SITE AREA SQUARE FOOTAGE

BUILDING FOOTPRINT 34,650 sf

PARKING / ROADS 19,965 sf

LANDSCAPE AREA 19,884 sf

TOTAL 79,789 sf

REQUIRED PARKING

BUILDING DATA

UNITS

% OF GROSS SITE

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM + LOFT/
3 BEDROOM

4

BICYCLE PARKING

REQUIRED @ 2%

PROVIDED

TOTAL SITE AREA 79,789 sf

HARDSCAPE SUBTOTAL 5,290 sf

43.4%

25.0%

6.6%

25.0%

100.0%

29 UNITS IN 7 BUILDINGS

6

23

3

TOTAL 29

2 SPACES

2 SPACES

12

46

58TOTAL SPACES

GUEST PARKING @ 25%
PER UNIT

8TOTAL SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED

IN GARAGES

INTERNAL SURFACE

TOTAL ON SITE

PERIMETER STREET

TOTAL

52

8

60

6

66

SITE PLAN

LIGHTING PLAN

GRADING PLAN

9

10

11

12

13

LIGHTING DETAILS & SITE SECTION

IRRIGATION PLAN

14

15 ST-4PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

ST-4PC BUILDING ELEVATIONS

CY-3PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

CY-4P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

CY-6P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

TOTAL 66

100%

UNITS

UNITS

UNITS

~

~

~

15 LANDSCAPE PLAN

SITE FURNISHINGS DETAILS

16

LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE

1 of 16
C

O
VE

R
 S

H
EE

T

I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\1
40

03
.1

 S
IP

-C
ov

er
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 0
1-

S
IP

-C
O

V
E

R
  M

ar
 2

0,
  2

01
5 

- 1
:5

2p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

JL
C

14
00

3.
1

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

 
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
 P

E
R

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS

3
20

15
.0

2.
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 30 of 88



SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

JL
C

14
00

3.
1

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

3
20

15
.0

2.
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

0

SCALE: 1" = 

10 20 40

20'

2 of 16
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

14
00

3.
1

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 31 of 88



TOWN RIDGE LANE

TO
W

N
R

ID
G

E
LA

N
E

A
R

TS
 C

E
N

TE
R

 D
R

IV
E

BELVEDERE LANE

S
K

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

TOWN RIDGE DRIVE

TO
W

N
R

ID
G

E
LA

N
E

DISTRICT STREETSCAPE
IMPROVEMENTS CORNER

FEATURE ELEMENT,
BY OTHERS

4 PISL

PYCH1

PYCH1

3 MISI

4 ROFL

1 PYCH

MAAC5

JUWI3

3 BUDP

8 LAAN
6 RORK
3 JUSK

3 JUSK

6 HESO

5 MAAQ
MISI5

PYCH1
VIDE5

6 MIYJ

4 RUGO

4 ROFL

3 MISIPYCH1

6 SPLP

4 CORE
5 MISI

CORE4
MISI3

PYCH1

MISI3

JUSK3

CAVA6

RORK4

JUSK3

JUWI2
POFR3
LAAN6
HESO3

3 CORE
CAVA4

3 SPMC

HESO3
ECPU4

POFR3

JUWI5

TIGR1

MISI8

4 WEAL
5 VIDE

3 BEAT
3 CAVA

4 HESO

QURU1

CORE3

ECPU4

SAMA4
CAKF4
ECPU4
SPMC3
QURU1

CAVA1

GYES1

1 JUSK

1 JUSK

5 BEAT

RORK7

7 CAKFSPLP3
PYCH1

PISL3

MISI3

ECPU6

EUCO3

3 JUWI
4 WIRP

3 BUDP

5 MISI
3 BUDP

1 PYCH

1 JUWI

2 JUWI

LAAN6

JUSK3
RORK4
JUSK3
BUDP3

JUWI3
3 JUYO
6 LAAN

5 ROFL
6 HESO

SAMA4 4 LAAN
2 ROFL

4 LAAN

SAMA6
BEAT3

3 MASP

MISI3
BUDP3
MISI3

11 CAKF

BUDP1

5 WIRP
5 RORK

JUSK3
MISI4

CORE4

3 JUSK

3 PISL
5 SPLP

4 EUCO

4 LAAN

LAAN4
POFR1

1 CAVA
4 SAMA

3 HESO
3 MAAC
3 HESO

4 CAVA

3 HESO
3 MAAC

3 HESO
4 ECPU

CAVA4
5 MISI

5 VIDE
4 CORE

MIYJ6

EUCO6
PISL4

6 SPLP
6 MIYJ

PISL1

CAKF4

5 WIRP

2 PISL

CAKF5
MAAQ3

CAVA1 SAMA4

BEAT3
MAAQ3

3 POFR
4 ECPU

PISL1

RUGO6 PISL1
3 CAVA

3 EUCO

12 ECPU

3 CAVA

6 RUGO

PINI3

DISTRICT
STREETSCAPE

IMPROVEMENTS,
BY OTHERS, TYP.

1 GYES

1 QURU

1 GYES

3 JUSK

5 ROFL

MISI1
LAAN4
JUSK5

2 ROFL
4 LAAN

JUSK3

JUSK5

CAKF4

7 SPMC

QURU2

TRASH
RECEPTACLE

BIKE RACK, TYP.

BENCH, TYP.

CONCRETE
FLATWORK
(COLORED)

STREET LIGHT, SEE
LIGHTING PLAN, TYP.

SNOW
STORAGE, TYP.

SNOW STORAGE, TYP.
COBBLE MULCH BAND, TYP.

LANDSCAPE BOULDER, TYP.

LANDSCAPE
BOULDER, TYP.

COBBLE MULCH
BAND, TYP.

4 SPLP

EUCO5

5 JUYO
3 AMAB
7 CAKF

5 ECPU

7 CAKF

3 AMAB
3 JUYO

5 RORK

7 RUGO

3 ECPU

RUGO7
ECPU3

PET STATION

MAILBOX
KIOSK, TYP.

3 JUSK

6 RUGO

4 MIYJ

GYES2

3 JUSKSPLP3 2 WEAL

6 ECPU

7 CAKF

SPLP3
JUYO3

SAMA6

1 JUSK
4 HESO
6 RUGO

4 BEAT
1 JUSK
4 ECPU
6 RUGO

2 JUSK
6 MIYJ

6 HESO

4 CORE

5 MISI

5 VIDE

6 HESO

MAAQ3
EUCO3

3 CAKF

4 EUCO
5 CAVA

6 POFR

WEAL4
2 EUCO
5 MAAQ

COBBLE MULCH
BAND, TYP.

3 BEAT

BEAT3

GAS
METER,
TYP.

GAS METER,
TYP.

SIGHT
TRIANGLE
TYP.

SIGHT TRIANGLE
TYP.

UTILITY BOX,
TYP.UTILITY

 BOX, TYP.

WATER
METER,

TYP.

WATER METER,
TYP.

FIRE HYDRANT,
TYP.

BUDP5

5 EUCO

CAVA7

WEAL3
SPLP3
LAAN5

3 JUSK

2 QURU

DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAY
IMPROVEMENTS, BY
OTHERS, TYP.

DISTRICT
RIGHT-OF-WAY
IMPROVEMENTS,
BY OTHERS, TYP.

POFR4

2.5' RETAINING
WALL, SEE CIVIL,
TYP.

RUGO6
CAVA4

WALL MOUNTED
MONUMENT SIGN

6 JUYO

6 COTO

HESO5

20 HESO

SAMA16

MAAQ6 2 MAAQ
CAVA8

2 CAVARETAINING WALL, SEE CIVIL, TYP.

HVAC LOCATION,
TYP.

HVAC
LOCATION, TYP.

6' SIDEWALK,
TYP.

6' SIDEWALK,
TYP.

6' SIDEWALK, TYP.

5' SIDEWALK
SPMC6
MAAC3
HESO10
CAKF9

COTO6

7 COTO

HANDRAIL, TYP.

HVAC LOCATION,
TYP.

4' SIDEWALK, TYP.

4'
SIDEWALK,

TYP.

4' SIDEWALK,
TYP.

3 BEAT

6' SIDEWALK,
TYP.

5' SIDEWALK, TYP.

3 ROFL

2 POFR

SIGHT
TRIANGLE
TYP.

SIGHT TRIANGLE
TYP.

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

16of
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
C

JK

P
C

M

S
LB

14
-0

88

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

LANDSCAPE PLAN1
0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH

3
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

STATE LISCENSED
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 32 of 88



PLANT SCHEDULE
DECIDUOUS TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE
GYES 5 GYMNOCLADUS DIOICA `ESPRESSO` KENTUCKY COFFEETREE B & B 3"CAL -
QURU 7 QUERCUS RUBRA RED OAK B & B 3"CAL -
TIGR 1 TILIA CORDATA `GREENSPIRE` GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN B & B 3"CAL -
TOTAL 13

EVERGREEN TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE
JUSK 55 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA `SKYROCKET` SKYROCKET JUNIPER B & B 6-8`
PINI 3 PINUS NIGRA AUSTRIAN PINE B & B 6-8`
TOTAL 58

ORNAMENTAL TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE
AMAB 6 AMELANCHIER GRANDIFLORA `AUTUMN BRILLIANCE` `AUTUMN BRILLIANCE` SERVICEBERRY B & B 2.5"CAL -
MASP 3 MALUS X `SPRING SNOW` SPRING SNOW CRAB APPLE B & B 2.5"CAL -
PYCH 8 PYRUS CALLERYANA `CHANTICLEER` CHANTICLEER PEAR B & B 2.5"CAL -
TOTAL 17

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT
BEAT 27 BERBERIS THUNBERGII `ATROPURPUREA` RED LEAF JAPANESE BARBERRY 5 GAL
BUDP 21 BUDDLEJA DAVIDII `POTTER`S PURPLE` POTTER`S PURPLE BUTTERFLY BUSH 5 GAL
CORE 26 CORNUS SERICEA RED TWIG DOGWOOD 5 GAL
COTO 19 COTONEASTER APICULATUS `TOM THUMB` TOM THUMB CRANBERRY COTONEASTER 5 GAL
EUCO 35 EUONYMUS ALATUS `COMPACTUS` DWARF BURNING BUSH 5 GAL
POFR 22 POTENTILLA FRUTICOSA `GOLD STAR` GOLD STAR POTENTILLA 5 GAL
ROFL 25 ROSA X `FLOWER CARPET CORAL` CORAL FLOWER CARPET ROSE 5 GAL
RORK 31 ROSA X `RADSUNNY KNOCKOUT` SUNNY KNOCKOUT ROSE 5 GAL
SPLP 33 SPIRAEA JAPONICA `LITTLE PRINCESS` LITTLE PRINCESS SPIREA 5 GAL
SPMC 19 SPIRAEA JAPONICA `MAGIC CARPET` MAGIC CARPET SPIREA 5 GAL
VIDE 20 VIBURNUM DENTATUM ARROWWOOD VIBURNUM 5 GAL
WEAL 13 WEIGELA FLORIDA `ALEXANDRA` TM WINE & ROSE WEIGELA 5 GAL
WIRP 14 WIEGELA FLORIDA `RED PRINCE` RED PRINCE WIEGELA 5 GAL
TOTAL 305

EVERGREEN SHRUB QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT
JUWI 19 JUNIPERUS HORIZONTALIS `WILTONI` WILTON BLUE RUG JUNIPER 5 GAL
JUYO 20 JUNIPERUS HORIZONTALIS `YOUNGSTOWN` ANDORRA JUNIPER 5 GAL
MAAQ 27 MAHONIA AQUIFOLIUM OREGON GRAPE HOLLY 5 GAL
MAAC 14 MAHONIA AQUIFOLIUM `COMPACTA` COMPACT OREGON GRAPE HOLLY 5 GAL
PISL 19 PINUS MUGO `SLOWMOUND` MUGO PINE 5 GAL
TOTAL 99

ORNAMENTAL GRASS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT
CAKF 69 CALAMAGROSTIS ACUTIFOLIA `KARL FOERSTER` FOERSTER`S REED GRASS 1 GAL
CAVA 56 CALAMAGROSTIS ARUNDINACEA BRACHYTRICHA KOREAN FEATHER REED GRASS 1 GAL
MISI 59 MISCANTHUS SINENSIS MAIDEN GRASS 1 GAL
MIYJ 28 MISCANTHUS SINENSIS `YAKU JIMA` DWARF MAIDEN GRASS 1 GAL
TOTAL 212

PERENNIALS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT
ECPU 59 ECHINACEA PURPUREA PURPLE CONEFLOWER 1 GAL
HESO 85 HEMEROCALLIS `STELLA DE ORO` STELLA DE ORO DAYLILY 1 GAL
LAAN 55 LAVANDULA ANGUSTIFOLIA ENGLISH LAVENDER 1 GAL
RUGO 54 RUDBECKIA FULGIDA `GOLDSTGRUM` BLACK-EYED SUSAN 1 GAL
SAMA 44 SALVIA SYLVESTRIS X `MAINACHT` MAY NIGHT SALVIA 1 GAL
TOTAL 297

GROUND COVERS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT @
SOD - 4-WAY BLEND PREMIUM BLUEGRASS SOD

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY

WOOD MULCH 10,959 SF
4" DEPTH (SEE MULCH NOTE)

ROCK MULCH 5,600 SF
3" DEPTH (SEE MULCH NOTE)

CONCRETE FLATWORK
WITH INTEGRAL COLOR

PREMIUM BLUEGRASS
SOD

154 SF

7,509 SF

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

16of
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
C

JK

P
C

M

S
LB

14
-0

88

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

4
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE

PLANTING NOTES:
1. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL TREES, SHRUBS AND PLANTING BEDS ACCORDING TO LOCATIONS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. ALL PLANTING LOCATIONS SHALL BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW

AND APPROVAL BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO THE START OF PLANTING OPERATIONS. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE MODIFICATIONS IN LOCATIONS
AS DIRECTED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

2. THE PLANT SCHEDULE IS FOR CONTRACTOR'S CONVENIENCE ONLY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REPORTING IN WRITING TO THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE ANY CONFLICTS RELATIVE TO IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. VALERIAN LLC SHALL NOT ASSUME ANY
ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE PLANT SCHEDULE LISTED HEREIN. THE PLANT SYMBOLS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN SHALL PREVAIL SHOULD THERE BE ANY DISCREPANCIES IN QUANTITIES
BETWEEN THE PLAN AND PLANT SCHEDULE.

3. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PLANT PROTECTION AND MAINTENANCE THROUGHOUT INSTALLATION AND UNTIL FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF  LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION AS FOLLOWS:
A) ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PROTECTED, FROM TIME OF DIGGING TO TIME OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE, FROM INJURY, EXCESSIVE DRYING FROM WINDS, IMPROPER VENTILATION,

OVER-WATERING, FREEZING, HIGH TEMPERATURES, OR ANY OTHER CONDITION DAMAGING TO PLANTS.
B) PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY IF POSSIBLE. ALL PLANTS NOT PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY SHALL BE PLACED IN A TEMPORARY NURSERY AND KEPT

MOIST, SHADED, AND PROTECTED FROM THE SUN AND WIND. EACH ROOTBALL SHALL BE COVERED ENTIRELY WITH MULCH. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

C) LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PLANT MATERIALS THAT COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MOST RECENT ANSI Z 60.1 "STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK"' UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. CALIPER OF B&B TREES SHALL BE TAKEN 6 INCHES ABOVE THE GROUND UP TO AND INCLUDING 4 INCH CALIPER SIZE, AND 12 INCHES ABOVE THE GROUND FOR
LARGER SIZES.

D) PLANTING MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE WATERING, WEEDING, CULTIVATING, RESETTING PLANTS TO PROPER GRADES OR POSITION, REESTABLISHING SETTLED GRADES. HERBICIDE IS NOT
RECOMMENDED FOR ONE YEAR FOLLOWING LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION.

E) PLANT MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THOSE OPERATIONS NECESSARY TO PROPER GROWTH AND SURVIVAL OF ALL PLANT MATERIALS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THIS WORK IN
ADDITION TO SPECIFIC WARRANTY/GUARANTEES.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND MAINTAIN ALL SETBACKS, CLEAR ZONES AND SIGHT TRIANGLES REQUIRED BY ALL LOCAL AND MUNICIPAL CODES WHERE APPLICABLE.
5. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THE LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION IS COORDINATED WITH THE PLANS PREPARED BY OTHER CONSULTANTS SO THAT THE PROPOSED GRADING,

STORM DRAINAGE OR OTHER PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH NOR PRECLUDE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS AS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAN.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAND DIG ALL PLANTING PITS ADJACENT TO UTILITIES. IF UTILITIES ARE DAMAGED REPAIRS SHALL BE MADE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.
7. ALL TREES SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 10' OFF OF WATERLINE
8. REFER TO THE IRRIGATION PLANS FOR IRRIGATION IMPROVEMENTS.

EDGING:
1. ALL EDGING SHALL BE 3/16" X 5 1/2" GREEN PAINTED "RYERSON TYPE" METAL EDGING W/  MILLED EDGE AND   ANCHOR STAKES PER MANUFACTURE'S SPECIFICATIONS OR EQUAL

MULCH:
1. WOOD MULCH - 4" DEPTH, NON-DYED SHREDDED CEDAR MULCH OR APPROVED EQUAL.
2. ROCK MULCH - 3" DEPTH, 2-4" ROUND, OVAL NATURAL RIVER COBBLE, DEPRESSED 2" BELOW SURROUNDING CURBS AND WALKS.  PLACE WITH TIGHT JOINTS.
3. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (FILTER FABRIC) UNDERLAYMENT SHALL BE MIRAFI, MIRASCAPE, DUPONT TYPAR 3301 OR APPROVED EQUAL (SUBMIT SAMPLE).

SOD:
1. ALL SOD SHALL BE HEALTHY AND CERTIFIED BY THE STATE OF COLORADO AS INSECT, DISEASE AND NOXIOUS WEED FREE.
2. SOD SHALL BE MOWED AT TWO (2) INCHES AND THOROUGHLY WATERED BEFORE HARVESTING.
3. ALL SOD SHALL BE CUT TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM THICKNESS OF THREE-FOUTHS (3/4) INCH OF SOIL ADHERING TO THE ROOTS.
4. TEXAS HYBRID BLUE GRASS SOD OR APPROVED EQUAL. THE MINIMUM AMOUNT OF TEXAS BLUEGRASS ALLOWED IN THE HYBRID/MIX IS 25%. FOR SUBSTITUTION APPROVAL CONTACT THE

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

SOIL SPECIFICATIONS:
1. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FERTILE, FRIABLE, SANDY LOAM FROM THE 'A' HORIZON AND SHALL BE FREE OF STONES OVER .75" IN DIAMETER, REFUSE, PLANTS OR THEIR ROOTS, STICKS, NOXIOUS WEEDS,

SALTS, SOIL STERILANTS, OR OTHER  MATERIAL WHICH WOULD BE DETRIMENTAL TO PLANT GROWTH.
2. ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENT SHALL CONSIST OF DRY, WELL-ROTTED, PULVERIZED, AGED MINIMUM ONE YEAR ORGANIC COMPOST CLASS I TYPE SUCH AS AVAILABLE FROM A-1 COMPOST, JENSEN

SALES. PULVERIZED HORSE, SHEEP OR DAIRY COW MANURE NOT ACCEPTABLE. SUBMIT DATED RECENT MATERIAL ANALYSIS TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE TO
GUARANTEE PRODUCT CONDITION AND PROOF NO LIVE WEED SEEDS AND CHEMICAL ADDITIVES ARE PRESENT.

3. SOIL PREPARATION FOR AREAS TO BE SODDED SHALL INCLUDE TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC MATTER ADDED AT A RATE OF FIVE CUBIC YARDS PER ONE THOUSAND SQUARE FEET AND TILLED EIGHT (8)
INCHES INTO THE SOIL.

4. PREPARED BACKFILL FOR TREE/SHRUB PLANTING SHALL BE A MIX OF 2/3 IMPORTED/ SALVAGED TOPSOIL AND 1/3 ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENT. WHERE TREES AND SHRUBS ARE LOCATED IN LARGE
BEDS PROVIDE SOIL AMENDMENT AT A RATE OF FIVE CUBIC YARDS PER ONE THOUSAND SQUARE FEET AND TILL EIGHT INCHES INTO THE SOIL THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE PLANTING BED, NOT JUST
IN EXCAVATED PLANTING HOLES.

WALLS:
1. RETAINING WALL: MATERIAL TO BE 'MOSAIC' AS PROVIDED BY VERSA-LOC OR APPROVED EQUAL, COLOR TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER AND DISTRICT.
2. SCREEN WALL: BRICK COLOR TO BE GENERAL SHALE 'COLISEUM' TO MATCH ARCHITECTURE. CONCRETE CAP TO BE STANDARD GRAY IN COLOR.

(2) METAL 'T' POST STAKES WITH
PROTECTIVE CAP, DRIVE (MIN 24") FIRMLY
INTO SUBGRADE PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

(2) 12 GAUGE GALV. GUY WIRES AT 3'-0"
ABOVE GRADE W/ 1/2" DIA. X 18" P.V.C.
PIPE ON EACH WIRE.
PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL IS 2"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.
PLACE FERTILIZER PRIOR TO MULCH
APPLICATION.  FEATHER MULCH TO TREE
TRUNK.
APPLY MULCH WITH A 4' DIA. MULCH
RING (TYP.)  KEEP MULCH AWAY FROM
TRUNK OF TREE.
CUT AND REMOVE ALL TWINE WRAPPING
AND BURLAP FROM TOP HALF OF BALL.

WATER AND TAMP POCKETS TO REMOVE
AIR.

3" TAMPED TOPSOIL.
SCARIFY TO 4" DEPTH.

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER.
2. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD WOOD AFTER PLANTING,

STAKING AND MULCHING.
3. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES. REMOVE ALL

PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

DECIDUOUS TREE
1/2" = 1'-0"

2 X BALL DIA.

FULLY REMOVE ALL TWINE/WIRE BASKET
FROM ROOTBALL.

329343.39-09
1 EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

3/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD

WOOD AFTER PLANTING, STAKING AND MULCHING.
2. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES.
3. REMOVE ALL PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE

BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
3-12 GAUGE GALV. (DOUBLE STRAND TWISTED)
GUY WIRES AT 3'-0" ABOVE GRADE. WITH 1/2" DIA.
WHITE PVC PIPE 36" LENGTH ON EACH WIRE.

PLANT TREE 3" ABOVE NURSERY GRADE.  SET
TRUNK PLUMB.
APPLY MULCH WITH A 3' DIA. MULCH RING (TYP.)
KEEP MULCH FROM CONTACTING TRUNK OF TREE.
INSTALL A 2"-3" HT. WATER RING AT TIME OF
PLANTING.
METAL STAKES, 3 PER TREE ALIGNED EQUALLY
AROUND TREE.  BURY ANCHOR 12"
UNDERGROUND.  USE 'DUCK BILL' EARTH ANCHOR
OR APPROVED EQUAL.

FILL PLANT PIT WITH 2/3 OF NATURAL SOIL
(EXCAVATED MATERIAL) WITH 1/3 OF ORGANIC
MATTER.

ATTACH GUY WIRE TO 2" CANVAS STRAP OR
APPROVED EQUIV. THROUGH GROMMETS.

UNDISTURBED SOIL.

2 X BALL DIA.

FULLY REMOVE ALL TWINE/WIRE BASKET FROM
ROOTBALL.

CUT AND REMOVE ALL TWINE WRAPPING AND
BURLAP FROM TOP HALF OF BALL.

N

PLAN

2
329343.39-08

SHRUB / ORNAMENTAL GRASS PLANTING
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOTBALL IS LEVEL
W/ FINISH GRADE
PLACE FERTILIZER PRIOR TO MULCH
APPLICATION. FEATHER MULCH TO BASE OF
SHRUB BRANCHES. FORM W/ 3" CONT. RIM.

FILL PLANT PIT WITH 2/3 OF NATURAL
SOIL (EXCAVATED MATERIAL) WITH 1/3 OF
ORGANIC MATTER.

REMOVE ALL CONTAINER MATERIAL. PLACE
OVER UNDISTURBED SOIL.

WATER AND TAMP POCKETS TO REMOVE AIR.

UNDISTURBED SOIL.
VAR. ROOTBALL + 12"

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD

WOOD AFTER PLANTING, STAKING AND MULCHING.
2. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES.
3. REMOVE ALL PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL

ACCEPTANCE BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

329333.13-06
3 ORNAMENTAL TREE PLANTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

(2) 2 12" DIA STAKE, DRIVE (MIN 24") FIRMLY
INTO SUBGRADE PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

(2) 12 GAUGE GALV. GUY WIRES AT+/- 36"
ABOVE GRADE W/ 12 DIA. X 18" P.V.C. PIPE
ON EACH WIRE.

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL IS 2"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.
PLACE FERTILIZER PRIOR TO MULCH
APPLICATION.  FEATHER MULCH TO TREE
TRUNK.  APPLY CEDAR FIBER MULCH (WHEN
LOCATED IN GRASS) AND 1 1/2" RIVER ROCK
MULCH (WHEN IN SHRUB BED) WITH A 3' DIA.
MULCH RING (TYP.) KEEP MULCH FROM
CONTACTING TRUNK OF TREE.
FORM SAUCER W/ 3" CONT. RIM.

CUT AND REMOVE ALL TWINE WRAPPING
AND BURLAP FROM TOP HALF OF BALL.

3" TAMPED TOPSOIL.
SCARIFY TO 4" DEPTH.

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD WOOD

AFTER PLANTING, STAKING AND MULCHING.
2. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES.
3. REMOVE ALL PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

WATER AND TAMP POCKETS TO REMOVE
AIR BUBBLES.
FILL PLANT WITH 2/3 OF NATURAL SOIL
(EXCAVATED MATERIAL) AND 1/3 ORGANIC
MATTER.

2X BALL DIA.

FULLY REMOVE ALL TWINE/WIRE BASKET
FROM ROOTBALL.

4
329343.39-07

STEEL EDGING
1" = 1'-0"

EDGING SHALL ABUT ALL CONCRETE
CURBS AND WALKS PERPENDICULAR
AND FLUSH W/ GRADES OF CONCRETE.
ALL JOINTS TO BE SECURELY STAKED.

PLANTING.

ANCHOR STAKES AS PROVIDED.

14 GAUGE STEEL EDGING WITH ROLLED
TOP, OR APPROVED EQUAL.   3/16" X 5
1/2" "RYERSON TYPE" METAL EDGING W/
MILLED EDGE AND ANCHOR STAKES
PER MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS.

5
329413.23-01

STATE LISCENSED
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 33 of 88



SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

16of
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
C

JK

P
C

M

S
LB

14
-0

88

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

5
SI

TE
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
 D

ET
A

IL
S

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE, TYP.

TYPAR 3301 LANDSCAPE
FABRIC OR EQUAL, ROLL
EDGE UNDER EDGING AS
SHOWN.

STEEL EDGER, SEE
DETAIL 1/L4.00

1-1/2" BUTTER ROCK COBBLE
MULCH, 4" DEPTH, AS SPECIFIED.

COBBLE MULCH BAND
3" = 1'-0"

LANDSCAPE AREA,
SEE PLAN, TYP.

WIDTH VARIES
SEE PLAN

COBBLE TO MEET AND MATCH
EXISTING GRADE, TYP.
ROAD, SIDEWALK OR CURB AND
GUTTER, CONDITION VARIES,
SEE PLANS

2% SLOPE MAX.

CY-08
1 CONCRETE FLATWORK - COLORED

3/4" = 1'-0"

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE TO BE 4" THICK
2. CONTROL JOINTS TO BE HAND

TOOLED AT 1/2" DEPTH CONCRETE, 8'
O.C. OR AS SHOWN ON PLAN

INTEGRAL COLORED CONCRETE, COLOR
TO BE DAVIS COLOR: AUTUMN GOLD OR
APPROVED EQUAL

HAND TOOLED JOINT - 1/2" DEEP 1/4"
WIDE, SPACED AS REQUIRED

MEDIUM BROOM FINISH.
EXPANSION JOINT - 1/2" COMPRESSIBLE
NON-ASPHALTIC EXP. JOINT MATERIAL
TRIM 1/2" BELOW THE SURFACE OF
CONCRETE. PROVIDE 1/2" POURED JOINT
SEALANT.

COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

R-14
2

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  PV641-01
Date:  5/6/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]
U.S. Patent Nos. D550,421;  D548,916

Litter Receptacle, Top Opening, With Urn-Shaped Liner
Parc Vue®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

Ø1'-10.359"

LID ATTACHED
WITH CABLE

CAST IRON BASE HAS
CENTER Ø19/32" [15] HOLE FOR
SURFACE MOUNTING
(NON-CORROSIVE ANCHORING
HARDWARE PROVIDED BY OTHERS)

TRASH RECEPTACLE
3/4" = 1'-0"

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: PARC VUE LITTER RECEPTACLE
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

3
R-06

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  PV644-02
Date:  5/19/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]
U.S. Patent Nos.: D532,630;  D534,021;  D528,831

Backed Bench, 72in, Freestanding, with End Arms
Parc Vue®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

6'

Ø1 1/2" [38] STEEL
TUBE

2'-1.171"

2'-1.625"

1'-7.965"

BENCH
3/4" = 1'-0"

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: PARC VUE BACKED BENCH
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

4
R-05

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  BO661-01
Date:  5/3/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]

Bike Rack, Embedded
Bola®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

Ø1 1/2"[38]
TUBING

27.626

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: BOLA BIKE RACK
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

BIKE RACK
3/4" = 1'-0"

5
R-26

GRANITE BOULDERS,
- SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS.
(INSTALL 1/3 BELOW FINISHED
GRADE, 2/3 ABOVE FINISHED
GRADE, TYP.)

NOTE:
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE VISIT WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO SELECT
AND PLACE BOULDERS.
COLOR: GREY GRANITE AS SUPPLIED BY PIONEER SAND CO, OR APPROVED EQUAL.
WIDTH: BETWEEN 30 AND 42"

LANDSCAPE BOULDER
1/4" = 1'-0"

FINISHED GRADE SURFACE
VARIES, SEE PLANS

SOIL SEPARATOR FABRIC, TYP.

EXISTING SOIL TO REMAIN

5/8" MINUS CRUSHED
AGGREGATE, COMPACTED 95%

6
EF-21

VANDAL AND WEATHER
RESISTANT BAG
DISPENSER.

VANDAL AND WEATHER RESISTANT
10 GALLON PET WASTE BIN.

PET STATION
1" = 1'-0"

NOTES:
1.  INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER
SPECIFICATIONS.

2. MANUFACTURER:
ZERO WASTE USA INC
424 COMMERCE LANE, #6
WEST BERLIN, NJ 08091
PHONE: 1.800.813.4869

3. MODEL: JJB004-UP
4. COLOR: GREEN WITH GREEN AND WHITE SIGN
5. OPTIONS: ZERO WASTE BAG, WITH

NON-LOCKING VENTILATED MESH CAN
6. OWNER SHALL APPROVE FINAL LOCATIONS OF

PET STATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

"PET WASTE"
ALUMINUM SIGN.

8' HT. STEEL CHANNEL POST.

IN-GROUND MOUNT PER MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS..

LC

ELEVATION

PLAN

7
129323-52

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 34 of 88



SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

16of
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
C

JK

P
C

M

S
LB

14
-0

88

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

6
SI

TE
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
 D

ET
A

IL
S

FINISHED GRADE.
OF GUIDERAIL AT 3" ABOVE
HANDRAIL SYSTEM.  CENTER
WELDED AT INSIDE OF
1-1/2"X1" GUIDERAIL

AT ENDS.
3" RADIUS
TYPICAL

INTERIM POSTS

12" 48" O.C. TYPICAL

12"

EXTEND 12" MIN. LEVEL

1-1/2" DIAMETER SCHED 40 STEEL 

DISTANCE TO LANDING
SURFACE BEFORE RETURNED, TYP.

PIPE HANDRAIL, SEE SPECIFICATIONS
FOR PAINTING AND FINISH.

HANDRAIL
1/2" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
HANDRAIL TO BE POWDER
COATED BLACK

1
R-17

MAIL KIOSK
1/2" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
MANUFACTURER:
AF FLORENCE MANUFACTURING COMPANY
5935 CORPORATE DRIVE
MANHATTAN, KANSAS 66503

MODEL: 1570-12XX
CONFIGURABLE: TYPE II CBU
TOTAL TENANTS/PARCELS: 12
LOAD: FRONT
MOUNTING: MOUNTED PEDESTAL
FINISH: SANDSTONE

INSTALLATION SHALL BE AS PER
MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS AND
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY LOCAL
REGULATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS BY THE
POST OFFICE.

R-16
2

FINISHED GRADE
SURFACE VARIES, SEE LAYOUT PLAN

6" MIN. CRUSHED STONE
LEVELING PAD

DRAINAGE FILL 3/4" AGGREGATE
BACKFILL

CAP UNIT, SEE NOTES FOR SPECIFICATIONS

4" PERFORATED PVC DRAINAGE
TILE W/ FILTER SOCK

GRAVITY RETAINING WALL BLOCK, SEE
NOTES FOR SPECIFICATIONS.

SURFACE VARIES, SEE LAYOUT PLAN

EXCAVATION SHALL NOT EXCEED
30" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED,
SEE CIVIL

30"
MAX.

RETAINING WALL SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT DETAILED

SHOP DRAWINGS FOR APPROVAL BY
OWNER/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.

2. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT COLOR
SAMPLES FOR APPROVAL BY
OWNER/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.
SEE NOTES FOR SPECIFICATIONS

3. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURERS
SPECIFICATIONS.

4. WALL BLOCK TO BE 'MOSAIC' AS
PROVIDED BY VERSA-LOC OR
APPROVED EQUAL.

3
R-15

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 35 of 88



SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

JL
C

14
00

3.
1

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

3
20

15
.0

2.
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

0

SCALE: 1" = 

10 20 40

20'
7 of 16

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
14

00
3.

1

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 36 of 88



TOWN RIDGE LANE

TO
W

N
R

ID
G

E
LA

N
E

A
R

TS
 C

E
N

TE
R

 D
R

IV
E

BELVEDERE LANE

S
K

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

TOWN RIDGE DRIVE

TO
W

N
R

ID
G

E
LA

N
E

TOWN RIDGE LANE

TO
W

N
R

ID
G

E
LA

N
E

A
R

TS
 C

E
N

TE
R

 D
R

IV
E

BELVEDERE LANE

S
K

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

TOWN RIDGE DRIVE

TO
W

N
R

ID
G

E
LA

N
E

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

16of
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
C

JK

P
C

M

S
LB

14
-0

88

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

LIGHTING PLAN1
0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH

8
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 37 of 88



Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Tag Qty Total Lamp Lumens LLF Description

AA 4 20000 0.850 CTS-250MH-SC2
BB 2 7600 0.850 100HPS-L80-PCCS-SE3
WC 40 1200 1.000 2920BZ DSLG-40

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

16of
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
C

JK

P
C

M

S
LB

14
-0

88

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

STREETLIGHT1 NTS
PEDESTRIAN LIGHT2 NTS

9
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 D

ET
A

IL
S

WALL MOUNTED LIGHT - WC (GARAGE & PORCH LIGHT)3 NTS

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 38 of 88



TOWN RIDGE LANE

TO
W

N
R

ID
G

E
LA

N
E

A
R

TS
 C

E
N

TE
R

 D
R

IV
E

BELVEDERE LANE

S
K

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

TOWN RIDGE DRIVE

TO
W

N
R

ID
G

E
LA

N
E

DISTRICT STREETSCAPE
IMPROVEMENTS CORNER

FEATURE ELEMENT,
BY OTHERS

DISTRICT
STREETSCAPE

IMPROVEMENTS,
BY OTHERS, TYP.

DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAY
IMPROVEMENTS, BY
OTHERS, TYP.

DISTRICT
RIGHT-OF-WAY
IMPROVEMENTS,
BY OTHERS, TYP.

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIPDRIP
DRIPDRIP

DRIP

DRIP

D
R

IP

DRIP

D
R

IPD
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP

DRIP

DRIP DRIP

DRIPDRIP

DRIP DRIP
DRIP DRIP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

DRIPDRIP

D
R

IP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIPDRIP

DRIPDRIP
DRIP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIP DRIP
DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP

DR
IP

D
R

IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
DR

IP
DR

IP

DRIP

DRIPDRIP
DRIP

DRIP
DRIP

D
R

IP

D
R

IP

D
R

IP

D
R

IP

D
R

IP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIPDRIPDRIP

D
R

IP

D
R

IP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIP
DRIP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

DRIP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIPD
R

IP

DRIP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIP D
R

IP

DRIP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP

DRIP

D
R

IP DRIP

DRIP DRIP

DRIP

C

IRRIGATION POINT
OF CONNECTION

BACKFLOW
PREVENTION

DEVICE

MASTER VALVE

WEATHER BASED
IRRIGATION

CONTROLLER

R

RAIN SENSOR

CONCEPTUAL MAINLINE
ROUTING, TYP.

DRIP DRIP

D
R

IP

DRIP

DR
IP

D
R

IP DRIP

DRIP

D
R

IP DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DR
IP

D
R

IPDRIP
DRIP

D
R

IP

DRIP

DRIP

D
R

IP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

D
R

IP

DRIP
DRIP

DRIPDRIP

D
R

IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
DR

IP

DRIP
DRIP DRIP

DRIP
DRIP DRIP

DRIP
DRIP DRIP

DRIP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP

D
R

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP

D
R

IP
DR

IP
D

R
IP

D
R

IP
DRIP

DRIP

D
R

IP
DRIP

D
R

IP DRIP

DRIP

DRIPDRIP
D

R
IP

DRIP

D
R

IP

DRIP

DRIP

DRIP

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

16of
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
C

JK

P
C

M

S
LB

14
-0

88

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

IRRIGATION PLAN1
0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH

10
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 39 of 88



SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

16of
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
C

JK

P
C

M

S
LB

14
-0

88

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 P
E

R
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.83 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

11
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 40 of 88



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

CY-1 CY-2CY1-END

AM SDT

AM SDT

B-RB AAM SDT

39' - 0"24' - 0"30' - 6"

93' - 6"

AS OB

EWT4 IO

FCS-8 WS FCS-8 WS

HCS LG

EWT4 IO

B-RB A

EWT6 IO

FCS-6 IO

EWT6 IO

AS OB FCS-6 IOEWT6 IO EWT6 IO

FCS-6 IO

B-RB A

FCS-6 IO

B-RB A

AM SDT

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

AS OB FCS-4 SH

EWT 4 SH

GD SDT

CY2 CY1 CY1-END

VW C

FCS-8 WS

FCS-4 SH

GD SDT

HCS LG

AS OB

FCS-4 SH

FCS-8 WS

AS OB HCS LG AS OB

EWT 4 SH

FCS-8 WS

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"1'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

EWT4 WS

HCS LG

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

CY2

B-RB A

AM SDT

AM SDT

FCS-4 SH

AS OB

FCS-8 WSB-RB A

EWT4 IOFCS-6 IO

EWT6 SH

EWT4 SH

VW C

B-RB A

AS OB

EWT4 IO EWT4 SH

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

?

B-RB A

FCS-4 SH

CY1- END

FCS-8 WS

AS OB

EWT 4 SH

FCS-4 SH

HCS LG

EWT8 IO

EWT6 SH EWT6 IO

FCS-6 IO

VW C

B-RB A

FCS-6 IO

EWT4 IO

EWT6 IO FCS-6 IO

EWT6 SH

20
15

-0
1-

06
1

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

RI
DG

EG
AT

E 
SE

CT
IO

N 
15

, F
ILI

NG
 21

, 3
RD

 A
ME

ND
ME

NT
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #  SP 15-07R

20
15

-0
1-

27
2

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

20
15

-0
2-

25
3

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

P:
\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

04
 C

Y-
3P

C
.rv

t

C
Y-

3P
C

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

BW
, A

O

 12 of 16

AM SDT ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7585 - SUNDRIED TOMATO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION -

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION -

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION -
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION -

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 - WARM STONE
B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCS-4 SH FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040- SMOKE HOUSE
FCS-6 IO FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 6" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069- IRON ORE
FCS-8 WS FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 - WARM STONE
HCS LG HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7506 - LOGGIA

EWT4 WS 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT 4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKEHOUSE

1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
EWT4 IO 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
EWT6 WS 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT6 SH 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT6 IO 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE

1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
1 X 12 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 41 of 88



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

FCS-6 IO

AS OB AS OB

B-RB A

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

126' - 0"

B-RB A

B-RB A

B-RB A

B-RB A FCS-8 WS EWT4 IO FCS-6 IO B-RB A

AM SDT

FCS-6 IO

AM SDT

EWT4 IO

EWT6 IO

EWT4 IO

EWT6 IO

AM SDT

AM SDT

FCS-6 IOFCS-4 SH AS OBAM SDT B-RB A

AM SDT

EWT4 IO

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"1'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. GARAGE/1ST STORY CY-1

AS OB AS OBFCS-4 SH FCS-4 SH

FCS-6 IO

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

126' - 0"

AM SDT

FCS-4 SH

HCS LG HCS LG AS OB EWT8 IO AS OB

GD SDT GD SDT

FCS-6 IO

EWT4 SH

FCS-4 SH

EWT6 WS

FCS-4 SH

AS OB

FCS-6 IO

EWT6 WS AS OB EWT6 WS HCS LG

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

AS OB

B-RB A

B-RB A

EWT4 SH

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

AM SDT

FCS-8 WS

AM SDT

B-RB A

EWT6 IO FCS-6 IO FCS-6 IO

EWT4 SH

EWT6 SH

EWT4 IO

EWT6 IO

EWT4 SH

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

HCS LG

AS OB

B-RB A

T.O. MBR PLATE

AM SDT

CY-2

FCS-8 WS

FCS-8 WS B-RB A

AM SDTFCS-6 IO

EWT6 SH

EWT6 IO

FCS-4 SH

FCS-6 IOEWT6 IO

EWT4 IO

EWT4 SH EWT4 IO

B-RB A

20
15

-0
1-

06
1

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

RI
DG

EG
AT

E 
SE

CT
IO

N 
15

, F
ILI

NG
 21

, 3
RD

 A
ME

ND
ME

NT
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #  SP 15-07R

20
15

-0
1-

27
2

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

20
15

-0
2-

25
3

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

P:
\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

04
 C

Y-
4P

_M
IR

.rv
t

C
Y-

4P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

R
W

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

13 of 16

AM SDT ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7585 - SUNDRIED TOMATO

AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK
VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCS-4 SH FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040- SMOKE HOUSE
FCS-6 IO FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 6" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069- IRON ORE
FCS-8 WS FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 - WARM STONE
HCS LG HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7506 - LOGGIA

EWT4 WS 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT 4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKEHOUSE

1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
EWT4 IO 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
EWT6 WS 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT6 SH 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT6 IO 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE

1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
1 X 12 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 42 of 88



T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS LG B-RB AB-RB A

AM SDT

AM SDT

AS OB AS OB HCS LG

EWT4 IO

B-RB A

FCS-6 IO

EWT6 IO

AS OB

FCS-6 IO

AS OB

EWT4 IO

FCS-8 WS AS OB AS OB FCS-8 WS AS OB ? FCS-8 WS AS OB ? HCS LG

FCS-6 IO

FCS-8 WS AS OB B-RB AFCS-6 IO

FCS-4 SH

B-RB A

CY-2 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

FCS-8 WS

HCS LG B-RB A

B-RB A

FCS-8 WS

AM SDTEWT4 IO FCS-6 IO FCS-6 IO EWT6 IO

EWT4 SH

EWT6 SH

EWT4 IO

AS OB

AM SDT

T.O. GARAGE PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS LG

HCS LG

FCS-6 IO

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

HCS LG AS OB

FCS-6 IO

AS OB

VW C

FCS-4 SH

GD SDT

AS OB

AS OB FCS-4 SH

GD SDT

EWT8 IO

FCS-4 SH

AS OB

AS OBHCS LG AS OB HCS LG AS OB HCS LG AS OB HCS LG FCS-4 SHFCS-4 SHFCS-4 SHFCS-4 SH AS OB

CY-2 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2

T.O. GARAGE PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

EWT4 IO

FCS-8 WS

EWT6 SH

HCS LGAS OB AM SDT FCS-6 IO EWT6 IOFCS-6 IO

EWT6 SH

EWT4 SH

EWT4 SH

B-RB A

EWT6 IO

EWT4 IO

AM SDT

HCS LG

CY-2

20
15

-0
1-

06
1

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

RI
DG

EG
AT

E 
SE

CT
IO

N 
15

, F
ILI

NG
 21

, 3
RD

 A
ME

ND
ME

NT
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #  SP 15-07R

20
15

-0
1-

27
2

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

20
15

-0
2-

25
3

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

P:
\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

04
 C

Y-
6P

.rv
t

C
Y-

6P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

R
W

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION

14 of 16

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCS-4 SH FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040- SMOKE HOUSE
FCS-6 IO FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 6" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069- IRON ORE
FCS-8 WS FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 - WARM STONE
HCS LG HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7506 - LOGGIA
AM SDT ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7585 - SUNDRIED TOMATO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK
EWT4 WS 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT 4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKEHOUSE

1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
EWT4 IO 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
EWT6 WS 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT6 SH 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT6 IO 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE

1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
1 X 12 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 43 of 88



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

16' - 0"31' - 6"

97' - 0"

16' - 0" 33' - 6"

ST3  DECK WRAP ST1 ST1 ST2 END

HCS A AS OB

EWT6 IO

FCS-8 PP

FCS-8 PP

FCS-4 AG FCS-4 AG

B-RB C B-RB C

HCS ST

HCS IO

AM BW

VW C

HCS IO

HCS A

HCS ST

AM BW

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST2 END

FCS-8 PP

FCS-4 AG

HCS ST

EWT6 IO

FCS-8 PP

B-RB C

VW C

HCS A

EWT6 IO

AM BW

HCS ST

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 DECK WRAP

HCS A

FCS-4 AG

FCS-8 PP

VW C

EWT IO

FCS-8 PP

HCS ST

HCS IO

HCS A

VW C

AM BW

B-RB C

EWT IO

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

16' - 0" 31' - 6"

97' - 0"

16' - 0"33' - 6"

AS OB AS OB

EWT IO

FCS-4 AG

FCS-6A

EWT IO

GD BW

AS OB AS OB

FCS-8 PP

VW C

FCS-8 PP

ST3 DECK WRAPST1ST1ST2 END

EWT6 IO

FCS-6A

FCS-4 AG

FCS-4 AG

VW C

20
15

-0
1-

06
1

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

RI
DG

EG
AT

E 
SE

CT
IO

N 
15

, F
ILI

NG
 21

, 3
RD

 A
ME

ND
ME

NT
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #  SP 15-07R

20
15

-0
1-

27
2

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

20
15

-0
2-

25
3

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

P:
\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

04
 S

T-
4P

A
_M

IR
.rv

t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 A
 (H

IG
H

 R
O

O
F 

FR
O

N
T)

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

R
W

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7047 - PORPOISE

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7044 - AMAZING GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7549 - STUDIO TAUPE

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7710 - BRANDYWINE

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS ST

FCS-4 AG

FCS-8 PP

HCS A

AM BW
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 6" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUSFCS-6 A

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON OREHCS IO

15 of 16

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 44 of 88



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

30' - 0"16' - 0"20' - 0"24' - 0"
(MAY VAY PER SITE)

90' - 0"

ST3 ENDST1ST2 END ST2

HCS ST

FCS-8 PP

AS OB FCS-4 AG

B-RB C

AM BW

FCS-8 PP

B-RB C

HCS IO

VW C

HCS A

HCS A FCS-4 AG AS OB

FCS-8 PP

AM BW

EWT6 IO

VW C

HCS A

HCS IO

EWT6 IO

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

ST3 END

FCS-8 PP

FCS-8 PP

B-RB C

FCS-4 AG

EWT IO

VW C

EWT IOHCS A

AM BW

VW C

EWT IO

HCS IO

HCS A

HCS ST

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

30' - 0" 16' - 0" 20' - 0" 29' - 6"

95' - 6"

ST2 - ENDST3 END ST1 ST2

AS OB AS OB FCS-6A AS OB

GD BWFCS-8 PP

FCS-4 AGFCS-6A FCS-4 AG

FCS-8 PP

EWT6 IO

EWT6 IO

VW C

HCS ST

FCS-4 AG

FCS-6A

FCS-4 AG

EWT IO

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

ST2 END

B-RB C

FCS-8 PP

FCS-8 PP

EWT6 IO

VW C

HCS ST

FCS-4 AG

EWT6 IO

EWT6 IO

AM BW

VW C

EWT6 IO

FCS-4 AG

EWT6 IO

HCS A

HCS ST

EWT6 IO

20
15

-0
1-

06
1

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

RI
DG

EG
AT

E 
SE

CT
IO

N 
15

, F
ILI

NG
 21

, 3
RD

 A
ME

ND
ME

NT
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #  SP 15-07R

20
15

-0
1-

27
2

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

20
15

-0
2-

25
3

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

P:
\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

04
 S

T-
4P

C
.rv

t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 C
 (H

IG
H

 R
O

O
F 

FR
O

N
T)

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

R
W

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

16 of 16

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7047 - PORPOISE

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7044 - AMAZING GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7549 - STUDIO TAUPE

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7710 - BRANDYWINE

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS ST

FCS-4 AG

FCS-8 PP

HCS A

AM BW
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 6" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUSFCS-6 A

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON OREHCS IO

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 45 of 88



P
:\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\1
1_

S
IP

\1
32

2.
04

 S
IP

_R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

S
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 S
IP

 C
O

V
E

R
  F

eb
 2

5,
  2

01
5 

- 7
:4

8a
m

  b
w

ils
on

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

1 of 8
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
R

EN
D

ER
IN

G
S

C
O

LO
R

ED
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

SHEET INDEX
1 COVER SHEET - INDEX

2 CY-3PC BUILDING ELEVATIONS

3 CY-4P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

4 CY-6P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

5 ST-4P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

6 ST-4PC BUILDING ELEVATIONS

7 ARCHITECTURAL RENDERINGS - COURTYARD ROW HOUSES (CY)

8 ARCHITECTURAL RENDERINGS - STACKED TOWNHOUSES (ST)

ARCHITECTURAL RENDERINGS AND
COLORED ELEVATIONS PACKAGE

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 46 of 88



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

CY-1 CY-2CY1-END

AM SDT

AM SDT

B-RB AAM SDT

39' - 0"24' - 0"30' - 6"

93' - 6"

AS OB

EWT4 IO

FCS-8 WS FCS-8 WS

HCS LG

EWT4 IO

B-RB A

EWT6 IO

FCS-6 IO

EWT6 IO

AS OB FCS-6 IOEWT6 IO EWT6 IO

FCS-6 IO

B-RB A

FCS-6 IO

B-RB A

AM SDT

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

AS OB FCS-4 SH

EWT 4 SH

GD SDT

CY2 CY1 CY1-END

VW C

FCS-8 WS

FCS-4 SH

GD SDT

HCS LG

AS OB

FCS-4 SH

FCS-8 WS

AS OB HCS LG AS OB

EWT 4 SH

FCS-8 WS

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"1'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"
EWT4 WS

HCS LG

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

CY2

B-RB A

AM SDT

AM SDT

FCS-4 SH

AS OB

FCS-8 WSB-RB A

EWT4 IOFCS-6 IO

EWT6 SH

EWT4 SH

VW C

B-RB A

AS OB

EWT4 IO EWT4 SH

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

?

B-RB A

FCS-4 SH

CY1- END

FCS-8 WS

AS OB

EWT 4 SH

FCS-4 SH

HCS LG

EWT8 IO

EWT6 SH EWT6 IO

FCS-6 IO

VW C

B-RB A

FCS-6 IO

EWT4 IO

EWT6 IO FCS-6 IO

EWT6 SH

20
15

-0
1-

06
1

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

RI
DG

EG
AT

E 
SE

CT
IO

N 
15

, F
ILI

NG
 21

, 3
RD

 A
ME

ND
ME

NT
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #  SP 15-07R

20
15

-0
1-

27
2

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

20
15

-0
2-

25
3

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

P:
\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

04
 C

Y-
3P

C
.rv

t

C
Y-

3P
C

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

BW
, A

O

 2 of 8

AM SDT ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7585 - SUNDRIED TOMATO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION -

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION -

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION -
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION -

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 - WARM STONE
B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCS-4 SH FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040- SMOKE HOUSE
FCS-6 IO FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 6" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069- IRON ORE
FCS-8 WS FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 - WARM STONE
HCS LG HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7506 - LOGGIA

EWT4 WS 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT 4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKEHOUSE

1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
EWT4 IO 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
EWT6 WS 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT6 SH 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT6 IO 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE

1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
1 X 12 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 47 of 88



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

FCS-6 IO

AS OB AS OB

B-RB A

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

126' - 0"

B-RB A

B-RB A

B-RB A

B-RB A FCS-8 WS EWT4 IO FCS-6 IO B-RB A

AM SDT

FCS-6 IO

AM SDT

EWT4 IO

EWT6 IO

EWT4 IO

EWT6 IO

AM SDT

AM SDT

FCS-6 IOFCS-4 SH AS OBAM SDT B-RB A

AM SDT

EWT4 IO

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"1'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. GARAGE/1ST STORY CY-1

AS OB AS OBFCS-4 SH FCS-4 SH

FCS-6 IO

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

126' - 0"

AM SDT

FCS-4 SH

HCS LG HCS LG AS OB EWT8 IO AS OB

GD SDT GD SDT

FCS-6 IO

EWT4 SH

FCS-4 SH

EWT6 WS

FCS-4 SH

AS OB

FCS-6 IO

EWT6 WS AS OB EWT6 WS HCS LG

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

AS OB

B-RB A

B-RB A

EWT4 SH

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

AM SDT

FCS-8 WS

AM SDT

B-RB A

EWT6 IO FCS-6 IO FCS-6 IO

EWT4 SH

EWT6 SH

EWT4 IO

EWT6 IO

EWT4 SH

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

HCS LG

AS OB

B-RB A

T.O. MBR PLATE

AM SDT

CY-2

FCS-8 WS

FCS-8 WS B-RB A

AM SDTFCS-6 IO

EWT6 SH

EWT6 IO

FCS-4 SH

FCS-6 IOEWT6 IO

EWT4 IO

EWT4 SH EWT4 IO

B-RB A

20
15

-0
1-

06
1

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

RI
DG

EG
AT

E 
SE

CT
IO

N 
15

, F
ILI

NG
 21

, 3
RD

 A
ME

ND
ME

NT
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #  SP 15-07R

20
15

-0
1-

27
2

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

20
15

-0
2-

25
3

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

P:
\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

04
 C

Y-
4P

_M
IR

.rv
t

C
Y-

4P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

R
W

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

3 of 8

AM SDT ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7585 - SUNDRIED TOMATO

AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK
VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCS-4 SH FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040- SMOKE HOUSE
FCS-6 IO FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 6" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069- IRON ORE
FCS-8 WS FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 - WARM STONE
HCS LG HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7506 - LOGGIA

EWT4 WS 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT 4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKEHOUSE

1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
EWT4 IO 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
EWT6 WS 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT6 SH 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT6 IO 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE

1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
1 X 12 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 48 of 88



T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS LG B-RB AB-RB A

AM SDT

AM SDT

AS OB AS OB HCS LG

EWT4 IO

B-RB A

FCS-6 IO

EWT6 IO

AS OB

FCS-6 IO

AS OB

EWT4 IO

FCS-8 WS AS OB AS OB FCS-8 WS AS OB ? FCS-8 WS AS OB ? HCS LG

FCS-6 IO

FCS-8 WS AS OB B-RB AFCS-6 IO

FCS-4 SH

B-RB A

CY-2 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

FCS-8 WS

HCS LG B-RB A

B-RB A

FCS-8 WS

AM SDTEWT4 IO FCS-6 IO FCS-6 IO EWT6 IO

EWT4 SH

EWT6 SH

EWT4 IO

AS OB

AM SDT

T.O. GARAGE PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS LG

HCS LG

FCS-6 IO

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

HCS LG AS OB

FCS-6 IO

AS OB

VW C

FCS-4 SH

GD SDT

AS OB

AS OB FCS-4 SH

GD SDT

EWT8 IO

FCS-4 SH

AS OB

AS OBHCS LG AS OB HCS LG AS OB HCS LG AS OB HCS LG FCS-4 SHFCS-4 SHFCS-4 SHFCS-4 SH AS OB

CY-2 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2

T.O. GARAGE PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

EWT4 IO

FCS-8 WS

EWT6 SH

HCS LGAS OB AM SDT FCS-6 IO EWT6 IOFCS-6 IO

EWT6 SH

EWT4 SH

EWT4 SH

B-RB A

EWT6 IO

EWT4 IO

AM SDT

HCS LG

CY-2

20
15

-0
1-

06
1

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

RI
DG

EG
AT

E 
SE

CT
IO

N 
15

, F
ILI

NG
 21

, 3
RD

 A
ME

ND
ME

NT
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #  SP 15-07R

20
15

-0
1-

27
2

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

20
15

-0
2-

25
3

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

P:
\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

04
 C

Y-
6P

.rv
t

C
Y-

6P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

R
W

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION

4 of 8

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCS-4 SH FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040- SMOKE HOUSE
FCS-6 IO FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 6" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069- IRON ORE
FCS-8 WS FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 - WARM STONE
HCS LG HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7506 - LOGGIA
AM SDT ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7585 - SUNDRIED TOMATO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK
EWT4 WS 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT 4 SH 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKEHOUSE

1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
EWT4 IO 1 X 4 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
EWT6 WS 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7032 WARM STONE
EWT6 SH 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7040 SMOKE HOUSE
EWT6 IO 1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE

1 X 6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
1 X 12 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 49 of 88



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

16' - 0"31' - 6"

97' - 0"

16' - 0" 33' - 6"

ST3  DECK WRAP ST1 ST1 ST2 END

HCS A AS OB

EWT6 IO

FCS-8 PP

FCS-8 PP

FCS-4 AG FCS-4 AG

B-RB C B-RB C

HCS ST

HCS IO

AM BW

VW C

HCS IO

HCS A

HCS ST

AM BW

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST2 END

FCS-8 PP

FCS-4 AG

HCS ST

EWT6 IO

FCS-8 PP

B-RB C

VW C

HCS A

EWT6 IO

AM BW

HCS ST

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 DECK WRAP

HCS A

FCS-4 AG

FCS-8 PP

VW C

EWT IO

FCS-8 PP

HCS ST

HCS IO

HCS A

VW C

AM BW

B-RB C

EWT IO

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

16' - 0" 31' - 6"

97' - 0"

16' - 0"33' - 6"

AS OB AS OB

EWT IO

FCS-4 AG

FCS-6A

EWT IO

GD BW

AS OB AS OB

FCS-8 PP

VW C

FCS-8 PP

ST3 DECK WRAPST1ST1ST2 END

EWT6 IO

FCS-6A

FCS-4 AG

FCS-4 AG

VW C

20
15

-0
1-

06
1

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

RI
DG

EG
AT

E 
SE

CT
IO

N 
15

, F
ILI

NG
 21

, 3
RD

 A
ME

ND
ME

NT
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #  SP 15-07R

20
15

-0
1-

27
2

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

20
15

-0
2-

25
3

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

P:
\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

04
 S

T-
4P

A
_M

IR
.rv

t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 A
 (H

IG
H

 R
O

O
F 

FR
O

N
T)

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

R
W

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7047 - PORPOISE

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7044 - AMAZING GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7549 - STUDIO TAUPE

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7710 - BRANDYWINE

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS ST

FCS-4 AG

FCS-8 PP

HCS A

AM BW
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 6" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUSFCS-6 A

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON OREHCS IO

5 of 8

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 50 of 88



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

30' - 0"16' - 0"20' - 0"24' - 0"
(MAY VAY PER SITE)

90' - 0"

ST3 ENDST1ST2 END ST2

HCS ST

FCS-8 PP

AS OB FCS-4 AG

B-RB C

AM BW

FCS-8 PP

B-RB C

HCS IO

VW C

HCS A

HCS A FCS-4 AG AS OB

FCS-8 PP

AM BW

EWT6 IO

VW C

HCS A

HCS IO

EWT6 IO

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

ST3 END

FCS-8 PP

FCS-8 PP

B-RB C

FCS-4 AG

EWT IO

VW C

EWT IOHCS A

AM BW

VW C

EWT IO

HCS IO

HCS A

HCS ST

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

30' - 0" 16' - 0" 20' - 0" 29' - 6"

95' - 6"

ST2 - ENDST3 END ST1 ST2

AS OB AS OB FCS-6A AS OB

GD BWFCS-8 PP

FCS-4 AGFCS-6A FCS-4 AG

FCS-8 PP

EWT6 IO

EWT6 IO

VW C

HCS ST

FCS-4 AG

FCS-6A

FCS-4 AG

EWT IO

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

ST2 END

B-RB C

FCS-8 PP

FCS-8 PP

EWT6 IO

VW C

HCS ST

FCS-4 AG

EWT6 IO

EWT6 IO

AM BW

VW C

EWT6 IO

FCS-4 AG

EWT6 IO

HCS A

HCS ST

EWT6 IO

20
15

-0
1-

06
1

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

RI
DG

EG
AT

E 
SE

CT
IO

N 
15

, F
ILI

NG
 21

, 3
RD

 A
ME

ND
ME

NT
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #  SP 15-07R

20
15

-0
1-

27
2

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

20
15

-0
2-

25
3

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
PE

R 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

P:
\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

04
 S

T-
4P

C
.rv

t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 C
 (H

IG
H

 R
O

O
F 

FR
O

N
T)

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

R
W

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

6 of 8

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7047 - PORPOISE

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7044 - AMAZING GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7549 - STUDIO TAUPE

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7710 - BRANDYWINE

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS ST

FCS-4 AG

FCS-8 PP

HCS A

AM BW
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 6" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUSFCS-6 A

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON OREHCS IO

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 51 of 88



P
:\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\1
1_

S
IP

\1
32

2.
04

 S
IP

_R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

S
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 C
Y

 R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

S
 - 

S
H

E
E

T 
7 

O
F 

8 
 F

eb
 2

5,
  2

01
5 

- 7
:4

7a
m

  b
w

ils
on

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

7 of 8
C

O
U

R
TY

A
R

D
 R

O
W

 H
O

U
SE

S 
(C

Y)
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
R

EN
D

ER
IN

G
S

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 52 of 88



P
:\1

32
2.

04
 R

id
ge

ga
te

 L
ot

 3
\4

_D
es

ig
n\

1_
D

ra
w

in
gs

\1
1_

S
IP

\1
32

2.
04

 S
IP

_R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

S
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 S
T 

R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

S
 - 

S
H

E
E

T 
8 

O
F 

8 
 F

eb
 2

5,
  2

01
5 

- 7
:4

7a
m

  b
w

ils
on

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
4

N
/A

N
/A

1
20

15
-0

1-
06

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

2
20

15
-0

1-
27

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

3
20

15
-0

2-
25

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, 3RD AMENDMENT
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

1.87 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP 15-07R

8 of 8
ST

A
C

K
ED

 T
O

W
N

H
O

U
SE

S 
(S

T)
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
R

EN
D

ER
IN

G
S

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 53 of 88



STAFF REPORT

Project Summary

Date: April 7, 2015 City Council Meeting

Project Name: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd Amendment
(New Town Builders Phase II)

Location: The property is located in RidgeGate in the area known as Lincoln 
Commons South. The property is located between SkyRidge Avenue
and Arts Center Drive.

Project Type / #: Replat, Project #SB15-06R

Staff Contacts: Kelly First, Community Development Director
Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner

Meeting Type: Public Meeting

Summary of Request:
Approval of a replat allowing 1 lot to be subdivided into 29 lots and 
2 tracts for a future townhome development.  This application is 
associated with Site Improvement Plan #SP15-07R by New Town 
Builders that will be heard concurrently with this application.

Planning Commission Recommendation:
Not applicable.

Suggested Action:
Approval, subject to final approval by Lone Tree Public Works
Department.

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 54 of 88



RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd Amdt.
“New Town Replat” Project File #SB15-06R

STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor Gunning and City Council

FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner

DATE: April 1, 2015

FOR: April 7, 2015 City Council Meeting

SUBJECT: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd Amendment
Replat (New Town Builders Phase II), Project #SB15-06R

Owner: Representative:
NT RidgeGate MF LLC Jay Garcia, New Town Builders
1553 Platte Street, Suite 100 1553 Platte Street, Suite 100
Denver, CO  80202 Denver, CO  80202

Planning Commission Meeting Date: Not applicable
City Council Meeting/Hearing Date:  April 7, 2015

______________________________________________________________________

A. REQUEST:

Approval of a replat allowing 1 lot to be subdivided into 29 lots and 2 tracts 
for a future townhome development on 1.831 acres.   

B. LOCATION:

The property is located in RidgeGate, west of Belvedere Lane, and 
between SkyRidge Avenue and Arts Center Drive.

C. BACKGROUND:

This property is currently subdivided into one large lot as part of 
RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, approved by the City Council on April 1, 
2014.  This application proposes further subdivision to allow for 29

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 55 of 88



RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd Amdt.
“New Town Replat” Project File #SB15-06R

residential lots for single-family attached development.  The Site 
Improvement Plan (SIP) will be heard concurrently with this replat.  

The proposed replat is processed in accordance with Section 17-7-70 of 
the City Subdivision Code, which requires City Council approval of a replat 
where any new lots are created for uses other than single-family detached 
residential. 

The applicant is requesting action on this replat concurrent with action on 
the SIP.

D. DESCRIPTION:

Zoning. The proposed residential use is permitted by zoning. The 
property is zoned PD and is within a Commercial-Mixed Use (C/MU) 
Planning Area in the RidgeGate Planned Development. The zoning allows 
residential as a permitted use.

Plat Overview: The proposed replat subdivides 1 lot into 29 lots and 2
tracts.

Tract A is proposed for a small park/gathering space for the residents of 
the community, and will be maintained by the Homeowners Association for 
the development.  Tract B provides alley access to the units, and will be 
maintained by the Homeowners Association for the development.  

E. SITE CHARACTERISTICS:

The property had been overlot graded.  There is no vegetation remaining 
on site.  The property gently slopes down from south to north with an 
approximate 15 feet of grade change.  

F. SERVICE PROVIDERS:  

Water: Southgate Water District
Sanitation: Southgate Sanitation District
Police: Lone Tree Police
Fire: South Metro Fire Rescue Authority
Metro Districts: Rampart Range Metropolitan District

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 56 of 88



RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd Amdt.
“New Town Replat” Project File #SB15-06R

G. REFERRALS:

The RidgeGate West Village HOA responded with no comment.  Referral 
responses from agencies ranged from no comment to notification of 
issues that are primarily procedural or technical in nature and will be 
addressed to the City Engineer’s satisfaction prior to final plat approval 
and recordation. 

H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the Subdivision 
Code, the Zoning Code, the Comprehensive Plan, and the RidgeGate 
Lincoln Commons Commercial Mixed-Use Sub-Area Plan.  

Staff recommends approval of replat, subject to:

1. Final approval by the Public Works Department
2. City Council approval of the RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd

Amendment, #SP15-07R Site Improvement Plan

END

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 57 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 58 of 88



Project Narrative - Plat                                       

RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, Lot 3
NT RidgeGate MF LLC
Lincoln Commons South 

Landowner:
Colony Investments
1041 3rd Ave
New York, NY 10021

General Information
Owner / Developer:

NT RidgeGate MF LLC
1553 Platte Street
Suite 100
Denver, CO 80202
Kevin Puccio, Vice President

Plat Prepared by:
Redland
8000 South Lincoln Street, Suite 206
Littleton, CO 80122

Subdivision Name:
RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, Lot 3

Zoning:
RidgeGate, Fourth Amendment PDD

Water and Sanitation Provider:
Southgate Water & Sanitation District

Narrative Describing the Subdivision Proposal - Sec. 17-5-50(5)
a. The number of lots proposed, development type and development timing. 

Number of Lots Proposed
NT RidgeGate MF LLC proposes to build 29 town homes. The residential 

development will provide high-quality energy efficient housing for the community.

Proposed Development Schedule:
NT RidgeGate MF LLC proposes to develop the land as the 2nd phase of its 

townhome project on the opposite side of Belvedere Lane which was approved by the 
City of Lone Tree City Council on August 19, 2014. Depending on the townhome sales 
and schedule for construction for the first two phases across the street, construction for 
phase 2 could begin anytime between 2016 and 2018. 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 59 of 88



b. A description of site features and visually important areas on or adjacent to 
the site that may affect the evaluation of the proposed development. 

The neighborhood is complimentary to adjacent land uses. A strong urban edge 
aligns with the surrounding streets (existing and future) with townhomes fronting the
surrounding streets and internal pocket park. 

The neighborhood is complimentary to adjacent land uses. A strong urban edge aligns
SkyRidge Avenue to the north and Belvedere Lane to the east. The design of the project will 
continue to coordinate with the design of Arts Center Drive to the south (future) and Town Ridge 
Road to the west (future).

The Courtyard Row Homes and Stacked Townhomes will offer the residents of 
RidgeGate a more affordable alternative to single family detached housing while still 
offering the amenity of private outdoor space.  

The site plan has been designed to provide an attractive balance of hardscape and 
landscape components. These gathering areas promote community and emphasize 
walkability. The neighborhood is adjacent to parks, a future district promenade and a 
future library.

c. A description on the effect of the proposal on significant cultural, 
archaeological and historical resources and plans for protection of such 
resources. 

The project is not located on or near significant cultural, archeological or 
historical resources. The site is being developed in accordance with the approved
RidgeGate 4th Amendment Planned Unit Development District at RN 2009018241.
Development of the site will not affect archaeological or historical resources.

d. A description of the impact on important wildlife habitat areas, including 
breeding grounds, nesting areas, crossings, wintering areas, migratory 
routes, etc.

The project area is not located on or across areas identified as wildlife habitat 
areas or wetland areas. The site area has been previously disturbed in its entirety.
There is no evidence on site of migratory use, breeding or nesting areas.

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 60 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 61 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 62 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 63 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 64 of 88



Phone: (303) 713-1898
Littleton, Colorado  80122
8000 S. Lincoln St., Suite 201

Fax: (303) 713-1897
www.aztecconsultants.com

AzTec
Consultants, inc.

LINCOLN AVENUE
LINCOLN AVENUE

Y
O

S
E

M
IT

E
S

TR
E

E
T

I-25

TRACT SUMMARY CHART

TRACT AREA (SF) AREA (AC) USE OWNERSHIP MAINTENANCE

TRACT A 8,360 0.192 UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

TRACT B 17,030 0.391 UTILITY, DRAINAGE, PUBLIC ACCESS AND
EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

     TOTALS 25,390 0.583



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 65 of 88



5

6

9

10

8

7

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

TRACT A

11

4

1

TRACT B

29

32

17

12

13

14

15

16

TRACT B

Phone: (303) 713-1898
Littleton, Colorado  80122
8000 S. Lincoln St., Suite 201

Fax: (303) 713-1897
www.aztecconsultants.com

AzTec
Consultants, inc.



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 66 of 88



 
STAFF REPORT 

      
 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  John P. Cotten, P.E. 

DATE:  March 20, 2015 

FOR:   April 7th Council Meeting 

SUBJECT: RRC-3 Well Easements with Rampart Range Metropolitan 
District 

Summary 
The two enclosed well easements are for a decreed water well which would lie 
on the City owned property west of Prairie Sky Park. An exhibit of the location is 
also enclosed. The first easement is to contain the actual wellhead, a small well 
control building and the access to the well. The second easement would only be 
used during the construction of the well and any future repairs or reconstruction 
of the well. 
 
Cost 
There is no cost to the City. 
 
Suggested Motions 
“I move to approve the two easements for the RRC-3 well site.” 
 
Background 
As part of the inclusion of the east side of the RidgeGate PD into Parker Water 
and Sanitation District (PWSD), all of the groundwater rights owned by the 
developer were required to be deeded to PWSD. Further, the inclusion 
agreement requires that easements be dedicated for all decreed wells. These 
easements are for one of the wells that are currently decreed on the west side 
that happens to fall within a City owned parcel. 
 
The impact to the parcel, if the well is drilled, will be a small building, likely 200 to 
300 square feet in size, to house the controls and ancillary equipment for the 
well. This construction will require a Site Improvement Plan that the City will 
review and approve. 
 
There is a strong possibility that this well may never be drilled. Because of its 
location and the distance from other PWSD lines, it is likely that the water rights 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 67 of 88



associated with this well will be consolidated into another well closer to PWSD 
facilities. If this occurs, the easements contain language that will cause the 
easements to be vacated. 
 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 68 of 88



04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 69 of 88



Upon recording, please return to: 

Burns, Figa & Will, P.C. 

Attn: Stephen H. Leonhardt, Esq. 

6400 S. Fiddler’s Green Circle, #1000 

Greenwood Village, CO  80111 

Exempt from documentary fee per C.R.S. § 39-13-104(1)(a) 

 

  THIS SPACE FOR RECORDER’S USE   

 

EASEMENT FOR TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND FUTURE REPLACEMENT 

(RRMD/PWSD – Well No. RRC-3(C)) 

 

 This Easement for Temporary Construction and Future Replacement (the “Agreement”) is 

dated effective as of the ____ day of ____________________, 2015, and is executed and made by 

and between the City of Lone Tree, a quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the 

State of Colorado (the “City”), as Grantor, and Rampart Range Metropolitan District, a quasi-

municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado (“RRMD”), as Grantee: 

RECITALS 

A. The City is the owner of a tract of land legally described in the attached Exhibit A 

(the “Temporary Construction Tract”), which is also shown generally on the map in the attached 

Exhibit B. 

B. RRMD and Parker Water and Sanitation District (“PWSD”) have obtained a Decree 

in Case No. 03CW258 (Water Div. 1) that allows them to construct a well, Well No. RRC-3(C) 

(the “Well”), on an adjacent tract owned by the City (the “City Tract”). 

C. To provide for orderly and efficient operations by RRMD in its construction and 

maintenance activities at the well site located on the adjoining the City Tract for construction and 

future replacement of the Well, the City has agreed to grant a temporary construction easement on 

the Temporary Construction Tract pursuant to the terms of this Agreement for the purpose of 

constructing the Well. 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in 

this Agreement and for other valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby 

acknowledged, the City and RRMD agree as follows: 

1. Grant of Temporary Construction Easement.  Subject to the terms, conditions, and 

restrictions of the Agreement, the City hereby grants, conveys, and confers upon RRMD and its 

successors and assigns a temporary nonexclusive easement (“Construction Easement”) over, 

under, and through the 1.14-acre parcel described in Exhibit A and depicted in Exhibit B 

(“Temporary Construction Tract”) for the purpose of constructing the Well and associated water 

pumps, pumping equipment, pipes, and other liquid transport materials (collectively, the “Pump 

and Pipeline Improvements”) on the adjacent City Tract.   

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 70 of 88



2. Other Rights.  Other rights granted pursuant to this Agreement, which shall be for 

the benefit of RRMD and its successors and assigns, shall include the right to enter on the 

Temporary Construction Tract for the purpose of storing and staging such activities and equipment 

as may be needed to construct the Well and the Pump and Pipeline Improvements. 

3. Maintenance and Repair.  RRMD or its successor shall perform all work in the 

Temporary Construction Tract in a good and workmanlike manner in compliance with all 

applicable laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, and other requirements of governmental 

authorities.  RRMD’s use and enjoyment of its easement rights will result in some alteration to the 

Temporary Construction Tract.  Following construction of the Well, RRMD or its successor shall 

promptly restore any damage or disturbance of the Temporary Construction Tract, including 

landscaping and improvements, to a condition as similar to the condition that the Temporary 

Construction Tract was in, prior to the District’s construction activities, as is practicable and 

consistent with this Agreement.  If RRMD fails to comply with the restoration obligation, the City 

may restore the damage itself and recover the reasonable costs thereof from RRMD; provided that 

prior to undertaking any restoration, the City shall provide RRMD at least ten (10) days advance 

written notice detailing the damage and the restoration measures sought, and if RRMD commences 

the restoration in such ten (10) day time period and diligently prosecutes such restoration to 

completion, RRMD shall be deemed to have satisfied its restoration obligation as set forth herein.  

RRMD or its successor shall take other measures reasonably necessary and consistent with 

prevailing water well operating practices to avoid or minimize disturbance of landscaping, 

improvements on, and use of the Temporary Construction Tract. 

4. Subsequent Access to Construct Replacement Well.  Following completion of the 

Well, RRMD or its successors and assigns shall retain the right of access to the Temporary 

Construction Tract for the limited purpose of constructing a replacement well for the Well on the 

adjacent City Tract.  This limited right shall include the right to enter on the Temporary 

Construction Tract for the purpose of storing and staging such activities and equipment as may be 

needed to construct the replacement well.  RRMD or its successors and assigns shall provide notice 

that 60 days after receipt of such notice, RRMD will construct a replacement well on the adjacent 

City Tract.  Once a replacement well is constructed, RRMD shall restore any affected areas on the 

Temporary Construction Tract to the extent provided in paragraph 3 above. 

5. Access to Temporary Construction Tract.  While the Construction Easement is 

being exercised for well construction or replacement, RRMD or its successor shall have access to 

the Temporary Construction Tract across the Temporary Construction Tract from the adjacent City 

Tract at any legally available access point along the boundary between the Temporary 

Construction Tract and the City Tract. 

6. Term of Construction Easement.  The Construction Easement shall be effective on 

the date set forth at the beginning of this Agreement.  Except for the limited right of future access 

for the purpose of constructing a replacement well as described in this Agreement, this 

Construction Easement shall terminate and cease to be of any further force and effect upon 

RRMD’s written notice to the City of completion of the Well, which notice shall be provided, 

together with a written termination in recordable form, within 30 days after completing 

construction of the Well.  Upon termination of the Construction Easement, except for the limited 

right to access the Temporary Construction Tract to construct a replacement well, RRMD or its 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 71 of 88



successor shall have no right to access the Temporary Construction Tract or to maintain any 

structures or equipment on the Temporary Construction Tract, except that within a reasonable time 

after termination of this Construction Easement, RRMD shall return the Temporary Construction 

Tract to the condition required by this Agreement. 

7. Consideration.  Consideration for the rights granted in this Agreement includes the 

matters set forth in the above Recitals and the parties’ reliance on such matters.  The City 

acknowledges the adequacy of this consideration. 

8. Reservation by the City.  The City reserves to itself those rights of use of the 

Temporary Construction Tract that do not interfere with the Construction Easement.  This 

reservation of use by the City shall not include the right of any use that shall in any way damage, 

impair, or limit use of the Well, the Pump and Pipeline Improvements, or the Construction 

Easement by RRMD.   

9. Recording.  RRMD shall record this Agreement in the real property records of 

Douglas County, Colorado. 

10. Assignment.  The parties and their successors and assigns may assign their interests 

in this Agreement on condition that the assigning party provides notice within 30 days after 

executing the assignment. 

11. Notice.  Any notice, demand, or request required or permitted to be given under 

this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed received:  (a) on personal delivery, (b) on 

the first business day after receipted delivery to a courier service that guarantees next-business day 

delivery under any circumstances that such guarantee is applicable, (c) upon transmission by 

industry-standard facsimile machine, provided receipt of transmission is then confirmed by 

telephone, or (d) on the third business day after mailing, by certified or registered United States 

Mail, return receipt requested, directed to the intended recipient of such notice listed below.  Either 

party may change such party’s address for notices or copies of notice by at least ten (10) days’ 

prior written notice to the other party in accordance with this section. 

If to RRMD:   Rampart Range Metropolitan District No. 1 

    c/o Clifton Larson Allen 

    Attention:  Denise Denslow 

    8390 Crescent Pkwy, Suite 600 

    Greenwood Village, CO  80111 

    Facsimile:  (303) 773-2050 

 

With a copy to:  Stephen H. Leonhardt, Esq. 

    Burns, Figa & Will, P.C. 

    6400 S. Fiddler’s Green Circle, Suite 1000 

    Greenwood Village, CO  80111 

    Facsimile:  (303) 796-2777 

 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 72 of 88



If to the City:   The City of Lone Tree 

    Attention: City Manager 

    9220 Kimmer Drive, Suite 100 

Lone Tree, CO  80124 

Facsimile: 303-225-4949 

 

With a copy to:  City of Lone Tree 

    Attention:  Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 

9220 Kimmer Drive, Suite 100 

    Lone Tree, CO 80214 

    Facsimile:  (303) 225-4949 

12. Enforcement. 

a. Each party shall be entitled to all remedies at law or in equity for the 

enforcement of this Agreement.  In any action brought to enforce or contest any provision of this 

Agreement, or to obtain a declaration of the rights of or responsibilities of any party under this 

Agreement, the prevailing party shall recover all costs and expenses it incurs, including, without 

limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and disbursements. 

b. In the event of a default by either party under this Agreement, if such default 

is not cured within ten (10) days after notice (as described in paragraph 11 above) to the defaulting 

party, or, in the event such default is capable of cure within such ten (10) day period if the 

defaulting party fails to commence and thereafter diligently and continuously take action to effect 

a cure of such default (provided that the total cure period shall not exceed sixty (60) days), then 

the non-defaulting party shall have the right and remedy to cure, if capable of cure, the breach by 

the defaulting party, with the right of reimbursement from the defaulting party, within ten (10) 

days after demand, for costs and expenses incurred in connection with such cure, including 

reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of enforcing this right.   

13. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance 

with the laws of the State of Colorado. 

14. Indemnity and Insurance. 

a. To the extent permitted by law, RRMD agrees to indemnify and hold 

harmless the City from any and all liability, costs, damages, or expenses arising directly or 

indirectly from RRMD’s and its agents’ negligent use of the Construction Easement or  negligent 

actions on the Temporary Construction Tract.  To the extent permitted by law, the City agrees to 

indemnify and hold harmless RRMD from any and all liability, costs, damages, or expenses arising 

directly or indirectly from the City and its agents’ negligent use of the Temporary Construction 

Tract or negligent actions on the Temporary Construction Tract. 

b. RRMD or its successor shall, at its expense, prior to use of the Temporary 

Construction Tract, obtain and maintain in full force and effect its customary liability and other 

insurance coverage as may be reasonable and prudent, taking into account the particular risks to 

be insured against and insurance practices of other local governments similarly situated.  All 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 73 of 88



liability policies will name the City as an additional insured.  All of the contractors and agents who 

perform work pursuant to the terms of this Agreement shall have in effect good and sufficient 

worker’s compensation insurance coverage as required by law for all persons who perform such 

work, and shall maintain in full force and effect good and sufficient commercial general liability 

insurance.  Upon written request, RRMD or its successor shall provide the City with a certified 

copy of such policy or a certificate evidencing such insurance that names the City as an additional 

insured.  Such policy shall not be cancelled or amended without thirty (30) days’ prior written 

notice to the City. 

15. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including the attached exhibits, contains the 

entire contract between the parties.  This Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument 

signed by both the City and RRMD. 

16. Binding Effect.  The Construction Easement and other rights granted under this 

Agreement shall be deemed to touch and concern land.  The Construction Easement shall be 

binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Temporary Construction Tract, its owners, and their 

successors in interest and shall be binding upon and shall bind and inure to the benefit of RRMD 

and its successors and assigns. 

17. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed by counterparts, each of which 

shall constitute an original, and which together shall constitute one and the same agreement. 

 

[The remainder of this page left intentionally blank.] 

  

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 74 of 88



 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Temporary Construction Easement Agreement has been 

executed as of the day and year first above written. 

 

GRANTOR: 

 

THE CITY OF LONE TREE, a municipal 

corporation of the State of Colorado 

 

 

By:        

Name:         

Title:         

 

 

STATE OF COLORADO } 

    }ss: 

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS } 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of ______________, 

2015 by ___________________, as ________________ of the City of Lone Tree. 

 

Witness my hand and official seal. 

 

My Commission Expires:  ________________ 

 

 

[SEAL]             

      Notary Public 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 75 of 88



GRANTEE: 

 

RAMPART RANGE METROPOLITAN  

DISTRICT NO. 1, a quasi-municipal corporation 

and political subdivision of the State of Colorado 

 

 

By:        

      Keith D. Simon, President 

 

 

STATE OF COLORADO } 

    }ss: 

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS } 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _____________, 

2015 by Keith D. Simon, as President of Rampart Range Metropolitan District No. 1.   

 

Witness my hand and official seal. 

 

My Commission Expires:  ________________ 

 

 

 

[SEAL]             

      Notary Public 

 

 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 76 of 88



EXHIBIT A

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 77 of 88



EXHIBIT B

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 78 of 88



Upon recording, please return to: 

Burns, Figa & Will, P.C. 

Attn: Stephen H. Leonhardt, Esq. 

6400 S. Fiddler’s Green Circle, #1000 

Greenwood Village, CO  80111 

Exempt from documentary fee per C.R.S. § 39-13-104(1)(a) 

 

  THIS SPACE FOR RECORDER’S USE   

 

EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

(Well No. RRC-3(C)) 

 

 This Easement Agreement (the “Agreement”) is dated effective as of the ____ day of 

_______________, 2015, and is executed and made by and between the City of Lone Tree, a 

municipal corporation of the State of Colorado (the “City”), as Grantor, and Rampart Range 

Metropolitan District, a quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of 

Colorado (“RRMD”), as Grantee: 

RECITALS 

 

A. The City is the owner of a tract of land legally described in the attached Exhibit A 

(the “Tract”), which is also shown generally on the map in the attached Exhibit B. 

B. As part of an inclusion into Parker Water and Sanitation District (“PWSD”), RRMD 

and PWSD entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement for Water and Sewer Services dated 

December 13, 2006 (the “IGA”) and recorded January 31, 2007 with the Douglas County, 

Colorado Clerk and Recorder at Reception No. 2007009350. 

C. Section 5 and Exhibit C of the IGA provide for certain conveyances of well sites 

from RRMD to PWSD, of which the conveyances described in Section 5(b) and Part 2(a-d) of 

Exhibit C, including an easement for Well No. RRC-3(C) (the “Well”), were to follow entry of the 

decree in Case No. 03CW258 (Water Division No. 1).  The First Addendum to the IGA was 

executed effective July 22, 2014, providing for the location and configuration of an easement for 

Well No. RRC-3(C) as described herein. 

D. To provide for access to the well site for use of the Well, the City has agreed to 

grant RRMD a permanent easement on the Tract for the purpose of using and operating the Well 

and for pumping and transferring water from the Well for the benefit of RRMD, PWSD, and any 

transferee of the water rights decreed to the Well subject to the IGA as amended (the “Benefited 

Persons”) pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.  Consistent with the IGA and First Addendum, 

RRMD will assign this Easement Agreement to PWSD after it is executed. 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in 

this Agreement and for other valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby 

acknowledged, the City and RRMD agree as follows: 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 79 of 88



1. Grant of Permanent Easement.  Subject to the terms, conditions, and restrictions of 

the Agreement, the City hereby grants, conveys, and confers upon RRMD, its successors, and 

assigns for the benefit of the Benefited Persons a nonexclusive easement (“Easement”) over, under, 

and through the Tract for the purpose of installing, maintaining, repairing, and replacing within 

the Tract the Well, as decreed in Case No. 03CW258, and associated water pumps, pumping 

equipment, pipes, and other liquid transport materials (collectively the “Pump and Pipeline 

Improvements”) and for the purposes of transporting water through the Pump and Pipeline 

Improvements and otherwise using and operating the Well.  The Well will be constructed within 

the Tract and within a 200-foot radius of the location decreed for the Well in Case No. 03CW258 

as shown on the map in Exhibit B. 

2. Other Rights.  Other rights granted pursuant to this Easement Agreement, which 

shall be for the benefit of RRMD and the Benefited Persons as owners of the Well, and their agents, 

licensees, and others authorized to exercise them on behalf of RRMD, shall include the rights: 

a. To enter on the Tract for the purpose of storing and staging such activities 

and equipment as may be needed to construct the Well and the Pump and Pipeline Improvements; 

b. To enter on the Tract for the purpose of withdrawing water from the Well 

by the Pump and Pipeline Improvements; 

c. To enter on the Tract for the purpose of excavating within the Tract to a 

depth necessary to install the Pump and Pipeline Improvements to transport water; 

d. To keep and relocate within the Tract from time to time the Well and the 

Pump and Pipeline Improvements; and  

e. To perform periodic maintenance, repair, and replacement of the Pump and 

Pipeline Improvements within the Tract as necessary from time to time. 

3. Maintenance and Repair; Liens.  RRMD shall be responsible for the maintenance, 

repair, and improvement of the Well, the Pump and Pipeline Improvements and any other 

improvements or facilities comprising part of or employed in connection with the Well.  RRMD 

shall pay for all labor and materials furnished in connection with such maintenance, repair, and 

improvement and shall, within thirty (30) days after recordation, secure the release of record (by 

bonding or any other means available) of any recorded claim for any mechanics’ or materialmen’s 

liens or any other lien of any kind.  RRMD shall perform all work in the Tract in a good and 

workmanlike manner in compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, and 

other requirements of governmental authorities.  To the extent RRMD’s use or enjoyment of its 

easement rights granted under this Agreement damages or disturbs the surface of the Tract, 

including any landscaping, RRMD, to the extent feasible and not reasonably necessary for the 

operation of the Well, shall restore any such affected areas.  If RRMD fails to comply with the 

restoration obligation, the City may restore the damage itself and recover the reasonable costs 

thereof from RRMD; provided that prior to undertaking any restoration, the City shall provide 

RRMD at least ten (10) days advance written notice detailing the damage and the restoration 

measures sought, and if RRMD commences the restoration in such ten (10) day time period and 

diligently prosecutes such restoration to completion, RRMD shall be deemed to have satisfied its 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 80 of 88



restoration obligation as set forth herein. The provisions of this paragraph 3 shall also apply to any 

work undertaken by, through, or under RRMD pursuant to paragraph 4 or 5 below.  RRMD shall 

construct a customary pump house to contain any well improvements, including, as applicable, the 

Pump and Pipeline Improvements, and shall take other measures that are reasonably necessary and 

consistent with prevailing practices for operation of water wells to avoid or minimize disturbance 

of landscaping and use of the Tract.   

4. Access to Tract.  RRMD shall have access to the Tract using an improved surface 

from a public street in a location acceptable to the City, which location shall not unduly burden 

the operation of the Well.   

5. Term of Easement.  The Easement and other rights granted by this Agreement shall 

be effective on the date set forth at the beginning of this Agreement.  Upon determination by 

PWSD that the Well will not be constructed or should be abandoned, PWSD shall notify RRMD 

in writing, and RRMD and PWSD shall cooperate to complete all necessary well abandonment 

activities in accordance with applicable laws or regulations, by employing licensed and reputable 

well construction contractors, and by executing such documents as are reasonably necessary to 

complete such well abandonment.  This Easement shall terminate upon PWSD’s decision not to 

construct or the completion of abandonment of the Well.  The term “abandonment” as used in this 

paragraph is intended to mean the activities required by Rule 16 of the State Engineer’s Water 

Well Construction Rules, 2 CCR 402-2, and the use of that term does not imply that the parties 

intend to abandon any water rights or other interests in the ownership, production, or use of water.  

In the event RRMD and PWSD permanently abandon the use of the Well, the City and RRMD or 

its assigns shall execute such quit claim deeds and other documents and instruments as may be 

necessary or appropriate to effectuate termination of the Easement and extinguishment of this 

Agreement of record. 

6. Consideration.  Consideration for the rights granted in this Agreement includes the 

matters set forth in the above Recitals and the parties’ reliance on such matters.  The City 

acknowledges the adequacy of this consideration. 

7. Reservation by the City.  The City reserves to itself those rights of use of the Tract 

that do not interfere with the Easement.  This reservation of use by the City shall not include the 

right of any use that shall in any way damage, impair, or limit use of the Well, the Pump and 

Pipeline Improvements, or the Easement by RRMD.  Any exercise of the City’s rights to use the 

Tract will be subject to prior written approval from RRMD, not to be unreasonably withheld or 

delayed. The City acknowledges that due to the configuration of the Tract and the relatively small 

size of the Tract in relation to property ordinarily obtained by PWSD for well sites, any rights to 

use the Tract reserved by RRMD in this paragraph 7 will be severely limited. 

8. Recording.  RRMD shall record this Agreement in the real property records of 

Douglas County, Colorado. 

9. Assignment.  The parties and their successors and assigns may assign their interests 

in this Agreement on the condition that the assigning party provides notice within 30 days after 

executing the assignment. 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 81 of 88



10. Notice.  Any notice, demand, or request required or permitted to be given under 

this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed received:  (a) on personal delivery, (b) on 

the first business day after receipted delivery to a courier service that guarantees next-business day 

delivery under any circumstances that such guarantee is applicable, (c) upon transmission by 

industry-standard facsimile machine, provided receipt of transmission is then confirmed by 

telephone, or (d) on the third business day after mailing, by certified or registered United States 

Mail, return receipt requested, directed to the intended recipient of such notice listed below.  Either 

party may change such party’s address for notices or copies of notice by at least ten (10) days’ 

prior written notice to the other party in accordance with this section. 

If to the City:   City of Lone Tree 

    Attention:  City Manager 

    9220 Kimmer Drive, Suite 100 

    Lone Tree, CO 80214 

    Facsimile:  (303) 225-4949 

With a copy to:  City of Lone Tree 

    Attention:  Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 

9220 Kimmer Drive, Suite 100 

    Lone Tree, CO 80214 

    Facsimile:  (303) 225-4949 

If to RRMD:   Rampart Range Metropolitan District No. 1 

    c/o Clifton Larson Allen 

    Attention:  Denise Denslow 

    8390 Crescent Pkwy, Suite 600 

    Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

    Facsimile:  (303) 773-2050 

With a copy to:  Stephen H. Leonhardt, Esq. 

    Burns Figa & Will, P.C. 

    6400 S. Fiddler’s Green Circle, Suite 1000 

    Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

    Facsimile:  (303) 796-2777 

11. Enforcement. 

a. Each party shall be entitled to all remedies at law or in equity for the 

enforcement of this Agreement.  In any action brought to enforce or contest any provision of this 

Agreement, or to obtain a declaration of the rights of or responsibilities of any party under this 

Agreement, the prevailing party shall recover all costs and expenses it incurs, including, without 

limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and disbursements. 

b. In the event of a default by either party under this Agreement, if such default 

is not cured within ten (10) days after notice (as described in paragraph 10 above) to the defaulting 

party, or, in the event such default is capable of cure within such ten (10) day period if the 

defaulting party fails to commence and thereafter diligently and continuously take action to effect 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 82 of 88



a cure of such default (provided that the total cure period shall not exceed sixty (60) days), then 

the non-defaulting party shall have the right and remedy to cure, if capable of cure, the breach by 

the defaulting party, with the right of reimbursement from the defaulting party, within ten (10) 

days after demand, for costs and expenses incurred in connection with such cure, including 

reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of enforcing this right.  RRMD specifically agrees that in case 

of RRMD’s failure to secure a release of any applicable mechanics’ or materialmen’s lien claim 

in accordance with paragraph 3 above, the City may exercise this right to cure and secure the 

record release of the applicable lien claim by payment, bonding, or any other means available, if 

RRMD does not obtain the release within ten (10) days after the City’s notice of the failure.  This 

self-help remedy shall be cumulative with and in addition to those remedies set forth in paragraph 

10(a). 

12. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance 

with the laws of the State of Colorado. 

13. Indemnity and Insurance. 

a. To the extent permitted by law, RRMD agrees to indemnify and hold 

harmless the City from any and all liability, costs, damages, or expenses arising directly or 

indirectly from RRMD’s and its agents’ negligent use of the Easement or negligent actions on the 

Tract.  To the extent permitted by law, the City agrees to indemnify and hold harmless RRMD 

from any and all liability, costs, damages, or expenses arising directly or indirectly from the City 

and its agents’ negligent use of the Tract or negligent actions on the Tract. 

b. RRMD shall, at RRMD’s expense, obtain and maintain in full force and 

effect its customary insurance coverage as may be reasonable and prudent, taking into account the 

particular risks to be insured against and insurance practices of other local governments similarly 

situated.  All liability policies will name the City as an additional insured.  Upon written request, 

RRMD shall provide the City with a certified copy of such policy or a certificate evidencing such 

insurance that names the City as an additional insured.  Such policy shall not be cancelled or 

amended without thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the City. 

14. Covenant Regarding Subjacent and Lateral Support.  RRMD covenants to the City 

that it will provide subjacent and lateral support for City improvements located on and about the 

Easement.  The City covenants to RRMD that it will provide subjacent and lateral support for the 

Well and Pump and Pipeline Improvements located on and about the Easement. 

15. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including the attached exhibits, contains the 

entire contract between the parties.  This Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument 

signed by both the City and RRMD. 

16. Binding Effect.  The Easement and other rights granted under this Agreement shall 

be deemed to touch and concern land.  The Easement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 

of the Tract, its owners, and their successors in interest and shall be binding upon and shall bind 

and inure to the benefit of RRMD and its successors and assigns of record in ownership of the 

water rights decreed to the Well. 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 83 of 88



17. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed by counterparts, each of which 

shall constitute an original, and which together shall constitute one and the same agreement. 

18. Immunity. Neither the City nor RRMD waives or intends to waive by any 

provision of this Agreement, the monetary limitations (presently $150,000 per person and 

$600,000 per occurrence) or any other rights, immunities, and protections provided by the 

Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, C.R.S. § 24-10-101, et seq., as amended, or otherwise 

available to the City and RRMD, their officers, employees, or volunteers. 

19. Authority.  The City warrants that it has the full right and legal authority to grant 

the rights set forth in this Agreement, and that the Tract is free from encumbrances, liabilities, or 

security interests that may interfere with or impede RRMD exercising all rights set forth herein. 

 

[The remainder of this page left intentionally blank.] 

  

  

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 84 of 88



 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Deed has been executed as of the day and year first 

above written. 

GRANTOR: 

 

THE CITY OF LONE TREE, a municipal 

corporation of the State of Colorado 

 

 

By:        

Name:         

Title:         

 

 

STATE OF COLORADO } 

    }ss: 

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS } 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of ______________, 

2015 by ___________________, as ________________ of the City of Lone Tree. 

 

Witness my hand and official seal. 

 

My Commission Expires:  ________________ 

 

 

 

[SEAL]             

      Notary Public 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 85 of 88



 

GRANTEE: 

 

RAMPART RANGE METROPOLITAN  

DISTRICT NO. 1, a quasi-municipal corporation 

and political subdivision of the State of Colorado 

 

 

By:        

      Keith D. Simon, President 

 

 

STATE OF COLORADO } 

    }ss: 

COUNTY OF DOUGLAS } 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of ____________, 

2015 by Keith D. Simon, as President of Rampart Range Metropolitan District No. 1.   

 

Witness my hand and official seal. 

 

My Commission Expires:  ________________ 

 

 

 

[SEAL]             

      Notary Public 

 

 

 

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 86 of 88



EXHIBIT A

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 87 of 88



EXHIBIT B

04/07/15 City Council Packet Page 88 of 88


	2015-04-07 CC Agenda
	2015-04-07 CC Agenda
	2015-03-17 Minutes
	MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
	CITY OF LONE TREE
	HELD
	March 17, 2015

	New Town II SIP- CC Binder1 red
	New Town II Plat Binder1red
	10f4 2015 RRC-3 Well Easements memo
	Staff Report
	FROM:  John P. Cotten, P.E.
	FOR:   April 7th Council Meeting
	USummary
	UCost
	USuggested Motions
	UBackground

	2of4 RRC-3 EASEMENT EXHIBIT
	30f4 2015-03-12 FINAL Temp Const Easement RRC-3(C)
	4of4 2015-03-12 FINAL Permanent Easement RRC-3(C)



